Report to the Financial
Communityand 10Q

Third Quarter
September 30, 2000

Consolidated Edison, Inc.
2000 Third Quarter Results

C

onsolidated Edison,
Inc. [NYSE: ED]
reported net income
for common stock for
the third quarter of
2000 of $279.9 million or $1.32
a share, compared with $336.0
million or $1.50 a share for the
third quarter of 1999. The
company also declared a dividend
of $.54 a share on its common
stock payable December 15,
2000, to stockholders of record
as of November 15, 2000.
Earnings for the third quarter
of 2000 include a charge of
approximately $.08 per share
representing the impact of
replacement power costs for
the Indian Point 2 nuclear
generating station that were
not recovered from customers.
A final determination as to
the company’s ability to recover
replacement power costs will be
made by the New York Public
Service Commission as part
of a review it is conducting of
the current outage at the plant.
The company’s net income for
common stock for the first nine
months of 2000 was $536.8 million or $2.53 a share, compared
with $579.1 million or $2.56 a
share for the first nine months
of 1999. Earnings for the first
nine months of 2000 include a
charge of approximately $.18 per
share representing the impact of
replacement power costs.

Recent Executive
Appointments

Joan S. Freilich

The company’s earnings for
the third quarter of 2000 were
also affected by the cooler than
normal summer weather, whereas
the summer of 1999 was significantly warmer than normal.
Results for the quarter and
year-to-date reflect the impact
of the company’s previously
announced $1.3 billion common
stock repurchase program.
Through September 30, 2000,
the company had repurchased
23.2 million shares for $1.0 billion.
Excluding the effects of weather,
electric sales for Consolidated
Edison of New York increased
by a very robust 3.0 percent and
3.2 percent, respectively, for the
third quarter and for the first
nine months of 2000, when
compared to the previous year.
The company expects that its
earnings for the year 2000 from
ongoing operations,excluding any
charges related to the recovery
of replacement power costs
discussed above, will be between
$3.10 and $3.15 per share.

At Con Edison’s November 16
Board of Directors meeting,
Hyman Schoenblum was
appointed Con Edison’s vice
president of Corporate Planning.
Schoenblum and his staff will
continue to develop Con Edison’s
corporate strategy and will
pursue business opportunities
for the regulated company as
well as Con Edison’s competitive
subsidiaries. These opportunities
will include new telecommunications projects,distributed generation programs,e-commerce
development, and powerline
technology ventures. He will
also be part of the Con Edison
team ensuring a smooth transition
following the pending merger
with Northeast Utilities.
Edward J. Rasmussen was named
vice president and controller at
the same meeting. Rasmussen
will be responsible for all financial
forecasting and reporting as well
as rate case negotiations and the
company’s overall budget. Postmerger, his anticipated scope of
responsibility will include the
integration of all accounting and
finance areas between Con
Edison and Northeast Utilities
and the development of financial
transactions for the to-be-created
service company.
“Hyman and Ed have played
critical roles in Con Edison’s
evolution, particularly during
the past several years as the
company has moved forward in
the changing energy industry,”
said Joan S. Freilich, executive
vice president and chief financial
officer. “Hyman will continue his
role of liaison with the financial
community.”
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High Technology:
The Emerging Economic Driver
n an economic expansion
driven by information
technology, energy
is one of the key raw
materials supporting
business growth in New York
City. From the executive floors
to the mailroom, individuals
in each organization require
continuous access to e-mail,
Intranet, Internet and other
electronic applications for the
information needed to complete
their daily tasks.

I

services executives. While the
increased floor densities achieved
by new open office environments
reduce the occupancy cost per
worker, total facility energy
usage continues to climb.

In the past five years, the
average office workspace has
expanded to become a digital
information center more powerful than the corporate data centers of the 1980's. Graphicsenhanced monitors, color printers, server networks, and mass
storage devices approaching terabyte size continue to drive up
energy consumption whether
the measurement is on a per
building, per square foot,
or per individual basis.

“This rapid expansion of
information technology usage
in business is driving redevelopment of existing real estate
as well as construction of new
facilities,” said Robert W.
Donohue, Jr., Con Edison’s
senior vice president for
Electric Operations. “As businesses with high-tech needs are
maneuvering for affordable real
estate and key locations, we are
receiving an increased number
of electric service requests. We
are working closely with building owners, including Rudin
Management, The Durst
Organization, and Cushman &
Wakefield, and with some of
the newer high-tech players,
such as RCN and Globix, to
meet their electric service needs.”

At the same time, companies
are reducing their occupancy
costs through more efficient
use of their existing real estate.
Limited space availability,
increasing rents, and staffing
requirements make the decision
to restack existing facilities an
easy choice for most business

“It is important to note,”
Donohue said, “that today’s
business customer has high electric needs and often works around
the clock, especially in data
centers. We consider these customers a quality growth opportunity because the electric
demand doesn’t just contribute
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to peak electric usage – it’s there
all the time.”
To put load requests in perspective, Donohue noted that
in the 1960’s, the Empire State
Building had power needs
of about five to six watts per
square foot. A new high-tech
office building, such as the
Condé Nast Building at 4
Times Square, now has power
needs ranging from eight to
12 watts per square foot.
According to Jody Durst,
executive vice president of
The Durst Organization, the
need for more power by tenants
is quite apparent. “The requirement for more power in today’s
buildings is the result of everincreasing tenant use of information technologies,” Durst
said. “Further demands are
being seen due to the move to
e-business and the use of
broadband communications and
IT throughout all aspects of
business. Not only does this
equipment require more power,
it also requires more cooling,
which further increases a building’s power needs.”
Durst noted that energy efficiencies achieved in the past
through his organization’s work
with Con Edison in demand
side management have been

infrastructure features. “By making the right capital investments
in efficient lighting and HVAC
systems, our customers can use
energy efficiently and reduce
operating costs,” he explained.

Con Edison Reaches
Sales Agreement for
Manhattan Properties

Sleek and high-tech — the Condé Nast Building
at 4 Times Square

largely absorbed by tenants’
increased power usage. “The base
building surplus power that we
realized in recent years by
installing variable-frequency
drives,high-efficiency motors, and
low-energy fluorescent lighting
and ballasts is now being directed
to satisfy our tenants’ appetite
for power,” Durst added.
“Con Edison works with customers such as Durst to help
them select the most efficient
equipment in which to invest,”
said Donohue. “We want them
to use energy ‘smarter’ and to get
the maximum value out of each
energy dollar they spend.”
Donohue added that commercial
buildings have many common

On November 28, 2000, Con
Edison entered into a contract
of sale agreement with FSM
East River Associates, LLC, for
several Con Edison properties
along First Avenue in
Manhattan. The sale involves a
total of 9.2 acres located along
First Avenue between East 35th
and East 41st Streets and includes
the site of Con Edison’s Waterside
steam electric generating station.
The purchase price for the
properties is expected to be
between $576 million and $680
million, with the net proceeds
to be used for customer benefit
in a manner to be determined by
the Public Service Commission.
FSM East River Associates is a
partnership comprising Fisher
Brothers and Solow Realty and
Development. The developers
of the property, with Morgan
Stanley, were the winning bidders through an auction process
conducted by Cushman &
Wakefield, Inc.

Con Edison Communications Enters
NYC Fiber-Optic Transport Market
In a development that will streamline the
delivery of broadband services in New
York City, Consolidated Edison
Communications,Inc. (CEC) was awarded
a franchise on October 13, 2000, to provide
fiber-optic transport services throughout
the five boroughs.
CEC’s primary business focus is to provide
the wholesale, carrier-grade, fiber-optic
services that make the connections between
the networks of telecommunications carriers
and Internet service providers and individual customer’s buildings — known in the
trade as “the last mile.”
“CEC has the expertise needed to deliver
service to millions of homes and offices at a
time of exponential telecommunications
growth,” said Peter Rust, CEC president
and chief executive officer. “This franchise
allows us to play an important role in developing the city’s economic future.”
As a “carrier’s carrier,” CEC plans to install
by the end of 2005 more than 112,000
fiber-strand miles (460 route miles) to
interconnect more than 1,000 buildings.
When installed, this critical saturation will
allow CEC’s network to be within one and
one-half blocks of any building in Manhattan.
Customers can easily connect with their
network providers from the CEC hub at
111 Eighth Avenue in Silicon Alley.
Additional hubs are planned for lower
Manhattan and Brooklyn.
CEC also holds franchises in Westchester
communities,including New Rochelle,
White Plains, and Greenburgh.
CEC's market includes local,national,and
global telecommunications carriers; data and
voice communications companies; Internet
service providers (ISPs);application service
providers (ASPs); building owners;wireless
companies, and large-business customers.
CEC is also both an investor and an active
partner in NEONCommunications,Inc.,
which provides long-haul fiber-optic transport services linking cities from Maine to
Washington, D.C.
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Con Edison Agrees to Sell
Indian Point Nuclear Units to ENTERGY

C

onsolidated Edison
Company of New
York, Inc., announced
on November 9, 2000,
that it had reached
an agreement with Entergy
Corporation for the sale of
Con Edison’s Indian Point
1 and 2 nuclear power plants
in Buchanan, N.Y. Under
the agreement, Entergy will
purchase the Indian Point units
from Con Edison for $602
million, including approximately
$100 million for nuclear fuel,
as well as three gas turbines
and related assets.

Indian Point 2 and its associated
gas turbines have a combined
capacity of 1,015 megawatts,
resulting in a sale price of $598
per kilowatt. Indian Point 1 has
been shut down and in safe
storage since the early 1970’s.
Con Edison also has entered
into a power purchase agreement through the end of 2004
for the output of the Indian
Point 2 plant in order to
provide its customers with an
electric power supply at a stable
price following the sale. The
agreement allows Con Edison
to purchase Indian Point 2
power at an annual average
price of 3.9 cents a kilowatthour through the end of 2004,
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Indian Point Nuclear Units 1 and 2 in Buchanan, New York

an amount below anticipated
market prices.
“This transaction emphasizes
our strategy of concentrating on
energy delivery and supports
New York State’s goal of a
competitive marketplace,” said
Joan S. Freilich, executive vice
president and chief financial
officer of Con Edison. “In
addition to the good price
we’re receiving, the power purchase agreement is beneficial
for our customers and the
economy. The sale will also
reduce our overall operating
and financial risk.”
The proposed sale, which must
be approved by the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, the
Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, the New York

“In addition to the good
price we’re receiving, the
power purchase agreement
is beneficial for our customers
and the economy. The sale
will also reduce our overall
operating and financial risk.”
State Public Service Commission,
and other authorities, is
expected to be completed by
mid-2001.
Entergy was the winning
bidder in an auction conducted
for Con Edison by Morgan
Stanley Dean Witter. Entergy
recently completed its purchase
of the Indian Point 3 nuclear
unit from the New York
Power Authority.

Con Edison
Electric Rate Agreement Extended

O

n November 28, 2000,
the New York Public
Service Commission
approved an agreement between Con
Edison and other parties to
extend by three years the Electric
Restructuring Agreement
approved by the PSC in 1997.
The wide-ranging measure,
effective as of October 1, 2000,
assures continuation of key electric rate and regulatory provisions
through March 2005, including
the company’s ability to recover
costs it incurs for electric supply
purchased on behalf of its fullservice customers. The agreement,
which has the support of a total
of 13 parties, will provide many
customer benefits. These include
rate and bill reductions, increased
protection for low-income customers, and continuation of the
company’s strong reliability and
customer service programs.
The agreement will continue
the company’s programs to
encourage conservation and
end-use energy efficiency and
will spur economic development
through an expansion of the
business incentive rate program.
“This proposal, especially significant at this time of transition
in the utility industry, supports
our longstanding objective of
providing superior service at the

lowest achievable cost,” said
Eugene R. McGrath, Con
Edison’s chairman and chief
executive officer. “We are committing to a long-term reduction
in our electric delivery rates and
continuing to ensure that customers benefit from profits from
our power plant sales. At the
same time, the agreement will
enable us to continue to invest
in the infrastructure programs
necessary to provide our customers with the nation’s most
reliable electric service in this
period of growing customer
demand for energy.”
McGrath noted that the expanded
business incentive rate program
will contribute to the current
robust economic climate throughout the company's service territory
by helping to attract new businesses and retain existing ones.
The extension will provide
about $1.5 billion of rate benefits to customers in addition
to the more than $1.1 billion
provided for in the 1997 agreement. The new rate reductions
will be funded by divestiture
proceeds, achieved productivity
savings, and sales growth.There
will be no earnings cap for the
rate year ending March 2001.
For the following year, the company will share with customers
earnings in excess of 12.9 percent

“...the agreement will enable
us to continue to invest in the
infrastructure programs
necessary to provide our
customers with the nation’s
most reliable electric service
in this period of growing
customer demand for energy.”
on a 65/35 customer/shareholder
basis. The parties to this proceeding
will develop a mechanism under
which the company will be able to
increase the shareholder portion
of this sharing to 50%, if it can
demonstrate that it has controlled
electricity supply costs in a manner
that substantially benefits customers. In subsequent years, the
sharing threshold will be 11.75
percent; this level may be increased
to 12 percent if the company
achieves specified levels of productivity savings and sales growth.
The agreement also recommends
that the PSC approve the proposed merger with Northeast
Utilities as being in the public
interest. About $18.5 million
annually, representing about
one-half of the anticipated
electric savings from the merger,
will be returned to electric customers annually starting April 1,
2001, assuming that the merger
is completed by that date.
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Recent
Developments
Con Edison Repowering
Project to Lower
Overall Emissions
Progress on Con Edison’s project
to repower its East River steam
and electric generating site
continues. This project involves
the installation of highly
efficient, low emissions combustion turbine technology with
an output of 360 megawatts
of electricity and three million
pounds of steam. The units will
be located in a currently unused
portion of the East River
Station and will permit the
retirement of the Waterside
Generating Station and the
sale of the associated land in
midtown Manhattan.
On October 18, 2000, Con
Edison announced that the
repowering of the East River
Generating Station would
result in an overall decrease in
emissions from the East River
Complex of more than eight
percent once the project is
in operation.
“In addition, annual air emissions
of the project will be 25 percent
of the annual emissions of the
Waterside station that it replaces,
while electric output will be
almost 200 megawatts greater,”
said Luther Tai, senior vice
president of Central Operations.
“At a time of growing energy
needs, the new plant will enhance
vi

reliability and lower costs for
both our electric and our stream
customers.”

Con Edison Development
Breaks Ground for
Power Plant
Newington Energy, LLC, an
affiliate of Consolidated Edison
Development,Inc. (CED),began
construction on September 14,
2000, of a 525-megawatt
natural-gas fired power plant in
Newington, New Hampshire.
The Newington plant will use
state-of-the-art combustion
turbines and heat recovery
steam generators with a steam
turbine for greater efficiency
and significantly lower emissions than traditional plants.
Upon its completion in 2002,
the 40,000 square foot facility
will generate enough low-cost
power to supply electricity
to more than 700,000 New
England homes.
“This new plant will provide
power to thousands of homes
in the region in an environmentally sound operation,”
said Stephen B. Bram, chairman of CED. “The Newington
plant will help satisfy growing
energy needs, bolster the local
tax base, and contribute to a
competitive energy environment
in New Hampshire.”

“Newington Energy is able to
build new electric generation
because state, local and privatesector partners all came
together and worked hard to
make it happen, recognizing
its benefits to the constituents
we all serve,” Bram added.

Con Edison Gas
Agreement
On November 28, 2000, the
New York Public Service
Commission approved an agreement between Con Edison
and other parties, effective
October 1, 2000, of a one-year
gas rate plan that will benefit
natural gas customers this
winter while maintaining
the base rates established
in the company’s previous
four-year gas agreement.
Key features of the new
agreement are an advance to
customers by Con Edison of
$20 million and an acceleration
of credits due to customers
of $22.6 million.
Under the previous four-year
agreement, Con Edison
returned to customers 50
percent of earnings over a 13
percent return on equity; the
new agreement places that
threshold at 14 percent.
The company will continue
to recover the costs it incurs

in supplying gas to its fullservice customers; the weather
normalization clause also will
continue unchanged.
“This agreement comes at a time
when we can especially help our
residential heating customers by
offsetting the impact of the
increased cost of natural gas
supplies,” said Marilyn Caselli,
vice president of Customer
Operations. “We’ve also included
programs to increase the awareness and understanding of our
residential and small commercial
customers about gas purchase
opportunities in the competitive
energy market.”
The agreement also includes
several provisions of assistance
to competitive gas marketers,
including a Competitive Retail
Choice Credit of 2.4 cents per
therm. This serves to increase
the “shopping credit” for customers who choose an alternate
supplier, without impacting
Con Edison’s net income.

O&R Gas Agreement
An agreement covering Orange
and Rockland Utilities’ gas rates
was approved by the New York
Public Service Commission on
November 9, 2000. The new plan
will provide O&R customers
with stable gas delivery rates
while at the same time providing the company with the

financial resources necessary to
maintain a strong gas delivery
infrastructure.

Con Edison Development
Invests in Affordable
Housing

The agreement allows O&R
to retain and record to income
more than $18 million of
customer credits and gas
adjustment clause recoveries
and provides other accounting
changes that will increase
O&R’s net income by more
than $20 million over the next
three years. The accounting
and rate-making terms of
the agreement are effective
November 1, 2000.

Con Edison Development, Inc.
(CED) has announced an investment in a partnership that will
acquire residential apartment
properties to be rented to families with limited incomes.CED’s
investment is made in conjunction with a subsidiary of
SunAmerica, Inc., one of the
oldest and largest sponsors in
the United States of affordable
housing partnerships of this type.

Under the agreement, overall gas
delivery rates, net of commodity
costs, remain unchanged, as does
the company’s gas weather
normalization clause. However,
the rates are unbundled into gas
supply and delivery components
and the agreement includes
other features designed to
facilitate the participation of
O&R customers in the
competitive gas marketplace.

The partnership funds the
acquisition of a geographically
diversified portfolio of residential rental projects that qualify
for tax credits under the federal
Section 42 Affordable Housing
tax credit program.These
projects focus on the rental of
newly constructed or renovated
apartments to residents with
below-median incomes.
Among the properties funded
by the CED partnership is an
apartment building located in
the Bushwick section of
Brooklyn. Formerly used as
hospital housing, the property is
being developed and managed
by a local nonprofit corporation.
It will provide 35 renovated
one- and two-bedroom
apartments to city residents
at reasonable rents.
vii

Consolidated Edison/Northeast Utilities
Recent Approvals Obtained Since Announcement of Agreement
March 17, 2000

March 30, 2000

April 14, 2000

April 14, 2000

Maine Public Utility
Commission approval

Vermont Public
Service Board approval

Consolidated Edison, Inc.,
shareholders’ approval

Northeast Utilities shareholders’approval

May 11, 2000

May 31, 2000

August 22, 2000

October 19, 2000

Pennsylvania Public Utils.
Commission approval

Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission approval

Nuclear Regulatory
Commission approval

Connecticut Department of
Public Utility Control
approval

November 28, 2000

November 28, 2000

Major Approvals Pending

N.J. Dept. of Environmental
Protection issued letter of
non-applicability

New York Public Service
Commission approval

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission,
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Con Edison/Northeast Utilities Merger Update
In September, the Connecticut Department of Utility Control
(DPUC) released a draft decision conditionally approving the
Con Edison/Northeast Utilities merger. Subsequently, Con
Edison and NU jointly submitted exceptions to the draft decision. Following an appearance by Eugene McGrath, chairman
and CEO of Con Edison, and Mike Morris, chairman and
CEO of NU, at an October oral argument session, a modified
final decision was released on October 19, 2000, which approved
the merger, subject to numerous conditions. On November 3,
Con Edison and NU requested that the DPUC reconsider a
limited number of significant conditions.

CONSOLIDATED EDISON, INC.
Total Return to Shareholders
Periods ending October 31, 2000
3 yrs
5 yrs
Con Edison
6.4%
9.2%
S&P Electrics
15.6%
12.1%
S&P 500
16.2%
21.5%

10 yrs
11.0%
11.7%
19.4%

COMPARISONOF CONSOLIDATED
EDISON, INC. AND S&P ELECTRICS
(industry average as
of October 31, 2000)

ED

SPELEC

millions

The DPUC gave a final ruling on November 27 that, while clarifying some features of the merger order in line with our Petition
for Reconsideration, did not change its earlier conclusions on
important financial issues.
Con Edison is awaiting a regulatory decision in New Hampshire,
as well as reviews by the federal Department of Justice and the
Securities Exchange Commission.The company will continue to
assess the DPUC’s action along with the other regulatory orders
as we receive them. Con Edison does not expect to make a final
decision on the merger until the information required to make
such a determination has been received.
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$7.458 $9.295

11.1X 13.3X

Market
Capitalization

Average P/E Ratio from
Continued Operations

6.2%

4.1%

Indicated Dividend
Yield

69.2% 71.4%

Fiscal Year 1999
Payout Ratio

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

Financial Ratios and Other Data

Financial Highlights

(millions)

(millions)

Financial Ratios at Sept. 30

2000

1999

Ratios to total capitalization (%)
Long-term debt
Preferred stock
Common equity
Market-book ratio(%)
Price-earnings ratio (X)

Twelve months ended Sept. 30
Per share ($)
Earnings
Average book value
Return on average
common equity (%)
Earnings to fixed charges (X)

47.4
2.3
50.3
130
10.6

42.7
2.5
54.8
164
13.2

2000

1999

3.09
25.33

3.13
25.42

12.2
3.35

12.3
4.32

Ratings
Consolidated Edison Company
of New Yo rk ,I n c .
Senior unsecured debt
Fitch IBCA
Moody’s
Standard and Poor’s
Preferred stock
Fitch IBCA
Moody’s
Standard and Poor’s
Commercial paper
Fitch IBCA
S&P/Moody’s

AAA1
A+

AAA1
A+

A+
“a1”
A-

A+
“a1”
A

F1+
A1/P1

F1+
A1/P1

Three months ended Sept. 30
Operating revenues
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Operating income
Net income
for common stock
Earnings
per common share
Dividends paid
per common share

2000

1999

$ 2,821
1,208
106
132
385

$ 2,346
647
110
81
423

280

336

$

1.32

$

1.50

0.545

0.535

212.0

220.3

Twelve months ended Sept. 30 2000

1999

Average common share
outstanding

Operating revenues
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Operating income
Net income
for common stock
Earnings
per common share
Dividends paid
per common share
Closing book value
per common share

$ 9,070
3,332
320
708
1,027

$ 7,219
1,466
467
436
1,044

658

711

3.09

$ 3.13

2.170

2.135

26.15

25.49

213.4

227.5

$ 34.125

$ 41.50

$

Average common share
outstanding
Closing common stock price

Consolidated Edison, Inc.
Quarterly Earnings History — Earnings Per Share

2000
1999
1998
1997
1996
1995
1994
1993
1992
1991

1st Quarter

2nd Quarter

3rd Quarter

4th Quarter

Total

$ .88
.76
.73
.69
.78
.82
.77
.62
.47
.43

$ .33
.30
.26
.18
.28
.29
.33
.23
.30
.24

$ 1.32
1.50
1.49
1.49
1.38
1.38
1.41
1.35
1.30
1.29

$ .__
.58
.56
.59
.49
.44
.4 7
.46
.39
.36

$ .__
3.14
3.04
2.95
2.93
2.93
2.98
2.66
2.46
2.32
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This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q is a combined report being filed separately by three different registrants: Consolidated Edison, Inc. (“Con Edison”), Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
(“Con Edison of New York”) and Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. (“O&R”). Neither Con Edison of
New York nor O&R makes any representation as to the information contained in this report relating to
Con Edison or the subsidiaries of Con Edison other than itself.
O&R, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Con Edison, meets the conditions specified in General Instruction
H of Form 10-Q and is permitted to use the reduced disclosure format for wholly-owned subsidiaries of
companies,such as Con Edison, that are reporting companies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Accordingly, O&R has omitted from this report the information called for by Part 1, Item 2,
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and has
included in this report its Management's Narrative Analysis of the Results of Operations. In accordance
with General Instruction H, O&R has also omitted from this report the information, if any, called for by
Part 1, Item 3, Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk; Part II, Item 2, Changes in
Securities and Use of Proceeds; Part II, Item 3, Defaults Upon Senior Securities; and Part II, Item 4,
Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

Forward-Looking Statements
This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q includes forward-looking statements, which are statements of
future expectation and not facts. Words such as “estimates,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans” and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. Actual results or developments might differ
materially from those included in the forward-looking statements because of factors such as competition
and industry restructuring, Con Edison's pending acquisition of Northeast Utilities, the ongoing Indian
Point 2 outage, technological developments, changes in economic conditions, changes in historical weather patterns, changes in laws, regulations or regulatory policies, developments in legal or public policy doctrines, and other presently unknown or unforeseen factors.
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Consolidated Edison, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

As at
September 30,2000
December 31,1999
(Thousands of Dollars)

ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT, AT ORIGINAL COST
Electric
Gas
Steam
General
Unregulated generating assets

$ 11,621,217
2,263,998
732,371
1,369,405
351,702

$ 11,323,826
2,197,735
722,265
1,328,544
48,583

TOTAL
Less: Accumulated depreciation

16,338,693
5,028,658

15,620,953
4,733,613

NET
Construction work in progress
Nuclear fuel assemblies and components, less accumulated amortization

11,310,035
497,748
106,757

10,887,340
381,804
84,701

11,914,540

11,353,845

72,810

485,050

800,019
108,137
23,040
75,586
160,347
495,676
81,901

647,545
98,454
24,271
55,387
142,905
197,671
61,395

1,817,516

1,712,678

INVESTMENTS
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds
Other

335,444
214,871

305,717
182,201

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

550,315

487,918

419,328

427,496

750,353
218,566
73,063
74,105
73,850
67,685
49,229
43,956
74,990
193,448

785,014
95,162
71,861
67,775
24,373
60,712
29,751
57,630
13,330
172,504

1,619,245
187,006

1,378,112
171,427

2,225,579

1,977,035

$ 16,507,950

$ 15,531,476

NET UTILITY PLANT
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary cash investments
Accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $ 29,675 and $ 34,821
Other receivables
Fuel, at average cost
Gas in storage, at average cost
Materials and supplies,at average cost
Prepayments
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
Goodwill
Regulatory assets
Future federal income tax
Recoverable energy costs
Power contract termination costs
Accrued unbilled gas revenues
Divestiture - capacity replacement reconciliation
Deferred revenue taxes
Property tax reconciliation
Deferred pension and other postretirement benefits
Deferred environmental remediation costs
Other
TOTAL REGULATORY ASSETS
Other deferred charges
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
TOTAL

4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

September 30,2000

As at
December 31,1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION
Common stock,authorized 500,000,000 shares;
outstanding 211,986,844 shares
and 213,810,634 shares
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, at cost;23,210,700 shares
and 21,358,500 shares
Capital stock expense

$ 1,482,346
5,111,002

$ 1,482,341
4,921,089

(1,014,740)
(35,884)

(955,311)
(36,112)

TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

5,542,724

5,412,007

Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption
Other preferred stock
Long-term debt

37,050
212,563
5,222,309

37,050
212,563
4,524,604

11,014,646

10,186,224

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations under capital leases
Accumulated provision for injuries and damages
Pension and benefits reserve
Other noncurrent liabilities

32,283
131,528
187,130
51,124

34,544
119,010
143,757
42,865

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

402,065

340,176

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term debt due within one year
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Accrued taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued wages
Other current liabilities

158,910
243,004
832,264
203,158
122,009
81,680
81,217
297,247

395,000
495,371
615,983
204,421
18,389
60,061
79,408
232,706

2,019,489

2,101,339

2,410,001

2,267,548

310,623
133,706
32,676
21,028
163,714

306,867
139,838
25,630
23,715
139,972

661,747
2
3,071,750

636,022
167
2,903,737

$16,507,950

$15,531,476

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS AND REGULATORY LIABILITIES
Accumulated deferred federal income tax
Regulatory liabilities
Gain on divestiture
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits
NYPA revenue increase
Interruptible sales credit
Other
TOTAL REGULATORY LIABILITIES
Other deferred credits
TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS AND REGULATORY LIABILITIES
TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Edison, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Steam
Non-utility

$ 2,328,220
177,891
82,837
231,831

$ 2,005,523
154,548
66,808
119,362

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

2,820,779

2,346,241

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax

1,208,450
105,544
131,921
263,463
114,971
150,786
330,041
130,730

647,360
110,402
81,172
325,389
115,753
134,470
317,826
190,585

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

2,435,906

1,922,957

384,873

423,284

OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income less miscellaneous deductions
Federal income tax

1,520
542
6,560
(2,075)

7,478
859
1,325
(4,329)

6,547

5,333

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

391,420
95,399
13,899
(1,148)

428,617
84,498
5,171
(457)

NET INTEREST CHARGES

108,150

89,212

NET INCOME

$

283,270

PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS
NET INCOMEFOR COMMONSTOCK
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING - AVERAGE (000)
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK
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$

3,399
$
$
$
$

279,871
211,974
1.32
1.32
0.545

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

339,405
3,399

$
$
$
$

336,006
220,293
1.50
1.50
0.535

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Steam
Non-utility

$ 5,371,732
894,380
327,695
587,458

$ 4,361,566
725,590
260,419
254,332

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

7,181,265

5,601,907

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax

2,724,301
239,189
562,758
865,426
349,943
439,125
896,471
265,141

1,216,637
349,369
339,716
899,613
320,634
400,793
903,185
340,524

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

6,342,354

4,770,471

838,911

831,436

8,461
451
2,310
(2,315)

9,500
2,768
(117)
(5,207)

8,907

6,944

OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income less miscellaneous deductions
Federal income tax
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

847,818
266,370
38,436
(3,935)

838,380
236,161
14,322
(1,349)

NET INTEREST CHARGES

300,871

249,134

NET INCOME

546,947

589,246

10,194

10,194

$ 536,753
212,240
$
2.53
$
2.53
$
1.635

$ 579,052
225,754
$
2.56
$
2.56
$
1.605

PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS
NET INCOME FOR COMMON STOCK
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING - AVERAGE (000)
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
D ILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
D IVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Edison, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for common stock
PRINCIPAL NON-CASH CHARGES (CREDITS) TO INCOME
Depreciation and amortization
Federal income tax deferred (excluding taxes resulting from divestiture of plant)
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
Other non-cash charges
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectibles
Materials and supplies,including fuel and gas in storage
Prepayments, other receivables and other current assets
Enlightened Energy program costs
Deferred recoverable energy costs
Cost of removal less salvage
Power contract termination costs
Accounts payable
Accrued income taxes
Other-net

$

536,753

$

579,052

439,125
164,031
(451)
28,437

400,793
74,655
(2,768)
27,573

(152,474)
(36,410)
(328,194)
17,261
(123,404)
(83,386)
(1,050)
216,281
27,766
43,002

(137,138)
44,790
(212,638)
26,651
(49,691)
(48,931)
(1,050)
175,426
93,173
48,444

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

747,287

1,018,341

INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION
Construction expenditures
Nuclear fuel expenditures
Contributions to nuclear decommissioning trust
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
Payment for purchase of Orange and Rockland,net of cash and cash equivalents
Divestiture of utility plant (net of federal income tax)
Non-regulated subsidiary investments
Non-regulated subsidiary utility plant

(633,180)
(26,473)
(15,975)
451
–
–
(19,072)
(256,392)

(435,527)
(4,394)
(15,975)
2,768
(509,083)
1,138,750
(54,180)
(48,152)

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION

(950,641)

74,207

FINANCING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING DIVIDENDS
Repurchase of common stock
Repayments of short-term debt
Additions to long-term debt
Retirement of long-term debt
Advance refunding of long-term debt
Issuance and refunding costs
Common stock dividends

(68,531)
(252,367)
858,660
(395,000)
–
(4,894)
(346,754)

(672,702)
–
567,700
(225,000)
(300,000)
(13,971)
(361,930)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING DIVIDENDS

(208,886)

(1,005,903)

N ET INCREASE (DECREASE) I N CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT JANUARY 1

(412,240)
485,050

86,645
102,295

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT SEPTEMBER 30
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income taxes
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$

72,810

$

188,940

$

241,157
74,245

$

247,017
624,275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CON EDISON
Note A - General
These footnotes accompany and form an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements of
Consolidated Edison, Inc.(Con Edison) and its subsidiaries,including the regulated utility Consolidated
Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Edison of New York), the regulated utility Orange and
Rockland Utilities, Inc. (O&R), which Con Edison acquired in July 1999, and several non-utility
subsidiaries. These financial statements are unaudited but, in the opinion of Con Edison's management,
reflect all adjustments (which include only normally recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair statement
of the results for the interim periods presented. These financial statements should be read together with
the audited Con Edison financial statements (including the notes thereto) included in the combined
Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999 (the “Form 10-K”)

Note B - Environmental Matters
Hazardous substances, such as asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and coal tar, have been used
or generated in the course of operations of Con Edison's utility subsidiaries and may be present in their
facilities and equipment.
The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(Superfund) and similar state statutes impose joint and several strict liability, regardless of fault, upon
generators of hazardous substances for resulting removal and remedial costs and environmental
damages. Liabilities under these laws can be material and in some instances may be imposed without
regard to fault, or may be imposed for past acts, even though such past acts may have been lawful at the
time they occurred.
At September 30, 2000, Con Edison had accrued $120.0 million as its best estimate of the utility
subsidiaries' liability for sites as to which they have received process or notice alleging that hazardous
substances generated by them (and, in most instances, other potentially responsible parties) were deposited.
There will be additional liability at these sites and other sites, the amount of which is not presently
determinable but may be material to Con Edison's financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
Con Edison's utility subsidiaries are permitted under current rate agreements to defer for subsequent
recovery through rates certain site investigation and remediation costs with respect to hazardous waste.
At September 30, 2000, $74.9 million of such costs had been deferred as a regulatory asset.
Suits have been brought in New York State and federal courts against Con Edison's utility subsidiaries
and many other defendants, wherein a large number of plaintiffs sought large amounts of compensatory
and punitive damages for deaths and injuries allegedly caused by exposure to asbestos at various premises
of the utility subsidiaries. Many of these suits have been disposed of without any payment by the utility
subsidiaries, or for immaterial amounts. The amounts specified in all the remaining suits total billions of
dollars but Con Edison believes that these amounts are greatly exaggerated, as were the claims already
disposed of. Based on the information and relevant circumstances known to Con Edison at this time,
it does not believe that these suits will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.
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Note C - Nuclear Generation
Con Edison of New York owns the Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit, which has a capacity
of approximately 1,000 MW, and the retired Indian Point 1 nuclear generating unit. See Note G to the
Con Edison financial statements included in the Form 10-K.
On February 15, 2000,Con Edison of New York shut down Indian Point 2 following a leak in one of its
four steam generators.Con Edison of New York expects to complete replacement of the steam generators
by the end of 2000, and estimates that replacement will require capital expenditures of up to $150
million (exclusive of the costs of the replacement steam generators, which it has owned since 1988).
The staff of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has advised Con Edison of New York that
it will monitor Indian Point 2 with heightened oversight.
The New York State Public Service Commission (PSC) is investigating the Indian Point 2 outage and
its causes and the prudence of Con Edison of New York's actions regarding the operation and maintenance of Indian Point 2. The PSC has indicated that the examination should include, among other
things, Con Edison of New York's inspection practices, the circumstances surrounding Indian Point 2's
October 1997 to September 1998 outage, the basis for postponement of the steam generator replacement
and whether, and to what extent, increased replacement power costs and repair and replacement costs
should be borne by Con Edison's shareholders.Con Edison of New York is in settlement discussions with
the staff of the PSC and other interested parties with respect to this proceeding.
In August 2000, following the passage of the Indian Point 2 Law (discussed below) and pursuant to a
PSC order, Con Edison of New York revised its electric tariff to prevent prospective recovery of Indian
Point 2 replacement power costs.
The “Indian Point 2 Law” was signed into law by New York Governor Pataki in August 2000. The law
directed the PSC to prohibit Con Edison of New York from recovering Indian Point 2 replacement power
costs from customers. In October 2000, United States District Court for the Northern District of New
York, in an action entitled Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. v. Pataki, et al., determined
that the Indian Point 2 Law was unconstitutional and granted the company's motion for a permanent
injunction to prevent its implementation. Appeals of the court's decision have been filed in the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit.
Con Edison of New York has billed to customers the Indian Point 2 replacement power costs incurred
prior to August 2000, but not the replacement power costs it has incurred since then (which amounted
to approximately $32 million in August 2000, $26 million in September 2000 and $31.5 million
in October 2000).
Westchester County, New York is suing the PSC and Con Edison of New York seeking to prevent the
company from recovering costs relating to the ongoing outage. The suit, which is entitled The County of
Westchester et al., v. Maureen O. Helmer, et al., was brought in May 2000 in the Supreme Court of the
State of New York, County of Albany.
In November 2000, Con Edison of New York entered into an agreement with Entergy Corporation for
the sale of Indian Point 2, the retired Indian Point 1 and certain related assets for $602 million. The sale
is subject to NRC, PSC and Federal Energy Regulatory Commission approvals and other conditions.
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Con Edison believes that the operation, maintenance and inspection practices related to Indian Point 2
have been prudent. However, the company is unable to predict whether or not any Indian Point 2-related proceedings, lawsuits, legislation or other actions, will have a material adverse effect on its financial
position, results of operations or liquidity.

Note D – O&R
In July 1999, Con Edison completed its acquisition of O&R for $791.5 million in cash. See Note K to
the Con Edison financial statements included in the Form 10-K. The unaudited pro forma consolidated
Con Edison financial information shown below has been prepared based upon the historical consolidated income statements of Con Edison and O&R for the nine-month period ended September 30,1999,
giving effect to the acquisition as if it had occurred at January 1, 1999. The historical information has been
adjusted to reflect amortization for the nine-month period of the goodwill recorded by Con Edison in
connection the acquisition and the after-tax cost Con Edison would have incurred during the period for
financing the acquisition by issuing debt on January 1, 1999 at an assumed 8 percent per annum interest
rate. The proforma information is not necessarily indicative of the results that Con Edison would have
had if the acquisition had been completed prior to July 1999, or the results that Con Edison will have
in the future.
(Dollars in Thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenues
Operating income
Net income
Non-recurring charges
Adjusted net income
Earnings per share
Average shares outstanding (000)

Nine Months
Six Months
Ended
Ended
September 30,1999 September 30,1999

$ 5,927,399
816,855
544,591
21,530
566,121
$
2.51
225,754

$ 3,581,159
393,572
230,115
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Note E - Financial Information By Business Segment
Consolidated Edison, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric
2000

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

$ 2,328,220
4,623
119,943
390,411

Gas
1999

2000

1999

$ 2,005,523
56,607
108,361
433,987

$ 177,891
719
17,482
525

$ 154,548
878
17,826
(1,963)

Steam
2000

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

$

82,837
467
4,631
(11,468)

Other
1999

$

66,808
423
4,513
(7,539)

Total

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income
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2000

1999

$ 2,820,779
5,966
150,786
384,873

$ 2,346,241
57,908
134,470
423,284

2000

$ 231,831
157
8,730
5,405

1999

$ 119,362
–
3,770
(1,201)

Consolidated Edison, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

Gas

2000

1999

2000

1999

$ 5,371,732
36,359
355,664
695,039

$ 4,361,566
116,233
333,046
711,343

$ 894,380
5,155
51,624
130,209

$ 725,590
1,988
49,528
111,104

Steam

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

$

Other

2000

1999

327,695
1,401
13,841
14,906

$ 260,419
1,250
13,438
19,777

2000

$ 587,458
848
17,996
(1,243)

1999

$ 254,332
309
4,781
(10,788)

Total

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

2000

1999

$ 7,181,265
43,763
439,125
838,911

$ 5,601,907
119,780
400,793
831,436
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Note F - New Financial Accounting Standard
In June 2000, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 138, “Accounting for Certain
Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133,”
was issued. SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” is effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The company will adopt SFAS No. 133, as amended by
SFAS No. 138, on January 1, 2001. The application of SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138, is
not expected to have a material effect on the financial position or results of operations of the company or
materially change its current disclosure practices..
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

September 30,2000

As at
December 31,1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT, AT ORIGINAL COST
Electric
Gas
Steam
General

$10,952,705
1,989,968
732,371
1,261,821

$10,670,257
1,934,090
722,265
1,220,948

TOTAL
Less: Accumulated depreciation

14,936,865
4,613,790

14,547,560
4,384,783

NET
Construction work in progress
Nuclear fuel assemblies and components, less accumulated amortization

10,323,075
472,224
106,757

10,162,777
359,431
84,701

10,902,056

10,606,909

46,309

349,033

649,694
84,294
22,435
59,065
153,404
466,207
43,050

541,978
71,746
23,641
40,280
138,300
178,693
32,513

1,524,458

1,376,184

INVESTMENTS
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds
Other

335,444
24,513

305,717
18,491

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

359,957

324,208

DEFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
Regulatory assets
Future federal income tax
Recoverable energy costs
Divestiture - capacity replacement reconciliation
Power contract termination costs
MTA business tax surcharge
Property tax reconciliation
Accrued unbilled gas revenue
Deferred environmental remediation costs
Other

717,620
181,984
73,850
73,063
58,736
49,229
43,594
41,247
171,087

751,899
78,650
24,373
71,861
60,712
29,751
43,594
10,000
148,371

1,410,410
163,182
1,573,592

1,219,211
155,640
1,374,851

$ 14,360,063

$13,682,152

NET UTILITY P LANT
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary cash investments
Accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $21,883 and $22,600
Other receivables
Fuel, at average cost
Gas in storage, at average cost
Materials and supplies,at average cost
Prepayments
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL REGULATORY ASSETS
Other deferred charges
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

September 30,2000

As at
December 31,1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION
Common stock
Repurchased CEI common stock
Retained earnings
Capital stock expense
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

$ 1,482,341
(962,092)
4,056,978
(35,884)

$ 1,482,341
(940,477)
3,887,993
(36,086)

4,541,343

4,393,771

Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption
6-1/8% Series J

37,050

37,050

TOTAL SUBJECT TO MANDATORY REDEMPTION

37,050

37,050

Other preferred stock
$5 Cumulative Preferred
4.65% Series C
4.65% Series D

175,000
15,330
22,233

175,000
15,330
22,233

TOTAL OTHER PREFERRED STOCK

212,563

212,563

TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK

249,613

249,613

4,716,901

4,243,080

9,507,857

8,886,464

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations under capital leases
Accumulated provision for injuries and damages
Pension and benefits reserve
Other noncurrent liabilities

32,184
122,070
115,932
17,210

34,406
110,131
76,807
17,210

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

287,396

238,554

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term debt due within one year
Accounts payable
Notes payable
Customer deposits
Accrued taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued wages
Other current liabilities

150,000
697,042
164,969
196,763
104,694
74,642
81,217
225,897

275,000
505,357
495,371
208,865
23,272
51,581
79,408
202,657

1,695,224

1,841,511

2,253,152

2,121,054

310,623
126,695
32,676
21,028
125,412

306,867
132,487
25,630
23,715
105,870

616,434
2,869,586

594,569
2,715,623

$ 14,360,063

$ 13,682,152

Long-term debt
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS AND REGULATORY LIABILITIES
Accumulated deferred federal income tax
Regulatory liabilities
Gain on divestiture
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits
NYPA rate increase
Interruptible sales credit
Other
TOTAL REGULATORY LIABILITIES
TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS AND REGULATORY LIABILITIES
TOTAL
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Steam

$ 2,156,383
159,439
82,837

$ 1,900,467
141,697
66,808

2,398,659

2,108,972

984,022
95,977
72,866
212,756
107,544
134,651
307,983
123,067

574,913
110,486
52,484
264,557
107,867
123,962
295,446
179,775

2,038,866

1,709,490

359,793

399,482

547
439
7,627
(2,501)

4,484
851
2,728
(3,758)

6,112

4,305

365,905
85,633
11,540
(994)

403,787
77,468
3,768
(397)

96,179

80,839

269,726
3,399

322,948
3,399

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income less miscellaneous deductions
Federal income tax
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
INCOME BEFORE I NTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction
NET INTEREST CHARGES
NET INCOME
PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS
NET INCOME FOR COMMON STOCK
CON EDISONOF NEW YORK SALES
Electric (thousands of kilowatthours)
Con Edison of New York customers
Delivery service for Retail Choice
Delivery service to NYPA and others
Total sales in service territory
Off-system and ESCO sales
Gas (dekatherms)
Firm sales and transportation
Off-peak firm/interruptible
Total sales to Con Edison of New York customers
Transportation of customer-owned gas
NYPA
Other
Off-system sales
Total sales and transportation
Steam (thousands of pounds)

$

266,327

$

319,549

9,263,651
2,597,461
2,682,320
14,543,432
1,217,721

9,785,280
2,743,698
2,753,558
15,282,536
3,322,358

10,914,927
3,049,018
13,963,945

10,024,570
2,894,472
12,919,042

6,626,479
33,674,972
5,087,047
59,352,443
5,500,759

5,474,790
4,779,375
9,685,972
32,859,179
6,324,110

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Steam

$ 5,009,046
770,461
327,695

$ 4,310,741
712,739
260,419

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

6,107,202

5,283,899

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes,other than federal income tax
Federal income tax

2,241,446
223,906
323,046
709,050
329,786
399,149
835,402
251,184

1,131,911
349,453
265,737
807,958
312,748
389,274
875,635
333,962

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

5,312,969

4,466,678

794,223

817,221

2,097
214
5,330
(1,685)

4,676
2,760
1,484
(4,703)

5,956

4,217

INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

800,189
243,532
34,303
(3,579)

821,438
229,131
12,664
(1,289)

NET INTEREST CHARGES

274,256

240,506

N ET INCOME
PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS

525,933
10,194

580,932
10,194

OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income less miscellaneous deductions
Federal income tax
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)

NET INCOME FOR COMMON STOCK
CON EDISON OF NEW YORK SALES
Electric (thousands of kilowatthours)
Con Edison of New York customers
Delivery service for Retail Choice
Delivery service to NYPA and others
Total sales in service territory
Off-system and ESCO sales
Gas (dekatherms)
Firm sales and transportation
Off-peak firm/interruptible
Total sales to Con Edison of New York customers
Transportation of customer-owned gas
NYPA
Other
Off-system sales
Total sales and transportation
Steam (thousands of pounds)
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$

515,739

$

570,738

24,282,320
6,973,290
7,494,113
38,749,723
3,661,958

25,359,206
5,609,770
7,483,393
38,452,369
7,150,548

71,562,503
11,404,662
82,967,165

68,229,912
10,857,220
79,087,132

15,607,822
78,807,982
20,896,680
198,279,649
20,392,813

7,741,815
16,247,948
26,147,665
129,224,560
21,099,048

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
PRINCIPAL NON-CASH CHARGES (CREDITS) TO INCOME
Depreciation and amortization
Federal income tax deferred (excluding taxes resulting from divestiture of plant)
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
Other non-cash charges
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectibles
Materials and supplies,including fuel and gas in storage
Prepayments, other receivables and other current assets
Enlightened Energy program costs
Deferred recoverable energy costs
Cost of removal less salvage
Power contract termination costs
Accounts payable
Accrued income taxes
Other-net

$

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

525,933

$

580,932

399,149
153,943
(214)
4,256

389,274
57,203
(2,760)
27,984

(107,716)
(32,683)
(310,599)
17,261
(103,334)
(83,386)
(1,050)
191,685
15,487
44,556

(120,211)
51,568
(208,541)
26,651
(42,442)
(48,931)
(1,050)
140,759
165,010
175,903

713,288

1,191,349

INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION
Construction expenditures
Nuclear fuel expenditures
Contributions to nuclear decommissioning trust
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
Divestiture of utility plant (net of federal income tax)

(602,080)
(26,473)
(15,975)
214
–

(435,527)
(4,394)
(15,975)
2,760
1,138,750

NET CASH FLOWS (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION

(644,314)

685,614

FINANCING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING D IVIDENDS
Repurchase of common stock
Repayments of short-term debt
Issuance of long-term debt
Retirement of long-term debt
Advance refunding of long-term debt
Issuance and refunding costs
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends

(29,454)
(330,402)
625,000
(275,000)
–
(4,894)
(346,754)
(10,194)

(672,702)
–
567,700
(225,000)
(300,000)
(13,971)
(1,211,930)
(10,194)

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING DIVIDENDS

(371,698)

(1,866,097)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS
CASHAND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT JANUARY 1

(302,724)
349,033

10,866
30,026

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT SEPTEMBER 30
SUPPLEMENTAL D ISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income taxes

$

46,309

$

40,892

$

226,346
67,515

$

247,017
638,450
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CON EDISON OF NEW YORK
Note A - General
These footnotes accompany and form an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements of
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Edison of New York) and its subsidiaries.
Consolidated Edison, Inc. (Con Edison) owns all of the outstanding common stock of Con Edison of
New York. These financial statements are unaudited but, in the opinion of Con Edison of New York's
management, reflect all adjustments (which include only normally recurring adjustments) necessary for a
fair statement of the results for the interim periods presented. These financial statements should be read
together with the audited Con Edison of New York financial statements (including the notes thereto)
included in the combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and Orange and Rockland Utilities,
Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (the”Form 10-K”).

Note B - Environmental Matters
Hazardous substances, such as asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and coal tar, have been used
or generated in the course of operations of Con Edison of New York and may be present in its facilities
and equipment.
The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(Superfund) and similar state statutes impose joint and several strict liability, regardless of fault, upon
generators of hazardous substances for resulting removal and remedial costs and environmental damages. Liabilities under these laws can be material and in some instances may be imposed without regard
to fault, or may be imposed for past acts, even though such past acts may have been lawful at the time
they occurred.
At September 30, 2000, Con Edison of New York had accrued $87.4 million as its best estimate of its
liability for sites as to which it has received process or notice alleging that hazardous substances generated by the company (and, in most instances, other potentially responsible parties) were deposited. There
will be additional liability at these sites and other sites, the amount of which is not presently determinable
but may be material to the company's financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
Under Con Edison of New York's current electric, gas and steam rate agreements, site investigation and
remediation costs in excess of $5 million annually incurred with respect to hazardous waste for which
it is responsible are to be deferred and subsequently reflected in rates. At September 30, 2000, $41.2
million of such costs had been deferred as a regulatory asset.
Suits have been brought in New York State and federal courts against Con Edison of New York and
many other defendants, wherein a large number of plaintiffs sought large amounts of compensatory and
punitive damages for deaths and injuries allegedly caused by exposure to asbestos at various premises of
the company. Many of these suits have been disposed of without any payment by Con Edison of New
York, or for immaterial amounts. The amounts specified in all the remaining suits total billions of
dollars but the company believes that these amounts are greatly exaggerated, as were the claims already
disposed of. Based on the information and relevant circumstances known to the company at this time,
it does not believe that these suits will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.
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Note C - Nuclear Generation
Con Edison of New York owns the Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit, which has a capacity of
approximately 1,000 MW, and the retired Indian Point 1 nuclear generating unit. See Note G to the Con
Edison of New York financial statements included in the Form 10-K.
On February 15, 2000, Con Edison of New York shut down Indian Point 2 following a leak in one of its
four steam generators. The company expects to complete replacement of the steam generators by the end
of 2000, and estimates that replacement will require capital expenditures of up to $150 million (exclusive
of the costs of the replacement steam generators, which it has owned since 1988).
The staff of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has advised the company that it will monitor
Indian Point 2 with heightened oversight.
The New York State Public Service Commission (PSC) is investigating the Indian Point 2 outage and
its causes and the prudence of the company's actions regarding the operation and maintenance of Indian
Point 2. The PSC has indicated that the examination should include, among other things, Con Edison
of New York's inspection practices, the circumstances surrounding Indian Point 2's October 1997 to
September 1998 outage, the basis for postponement of the steam generator replacement and whether, and
to what extent, increased replacement power costs and repair and replacement costs should be borne by
Con Edison's shareholders. The company is in settlement discussions with the staff of the PSC and other
interested parties with respect to this proceeding.
In August 2000, following the passage of the Indian Point 2 Law (discussed below) and pursuant to
a PSC order, the company revised its electric tariff to prevent prospective recovery of Indian Point 2
replacement power costs.
The “Indian Point 2 Law” was signed into law by New York Governor Pataki in August 2000. The law
directed the PSC to prohibit Con Edison of New York from recovering Indian Point 2 replacement power
costs from customers. In October 2000, United States District Court for the Northern District of New
York, in an action entitled Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. v. Pataki, et al., determined
that the Indian Point 2 Law was unconstitutional and granted the company's motion for a permanent
injunction to prevent its implementation. Appeals of the court's decision have been filed in the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit.
Con Edison of New York has billed to customers the Indian Point 2 replacement power costs incurred
prior to August 2000, but not the replacement power costs it has incurred since then (which amounted
to approximately $32 million in August 2000, $26 million in September 2000 and $31.5 million in
October 2000).
Westchester County, New York is suing the PSC and Con Edison of New York seeking to prevent the
company from recovering costs relating to the ongoing outage. The suit, which is entitled The County of
Westchester et al., v. Maureen O. Helmer, et al., was brought in May 2000 in the Supreme Court of the
State of New York, County of Albany.
In November 2000, Con Edison of New York entered into an agreement with Entergy Corporation for
the sale of Indian Point 2, the retired Indian Point 1 and certain related assets for $602 million. The sale
is subject to NRC, PSC and Federal Energy Regulatory Commission approvals and other conditions.
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Con Edison of New York believes that the operation, maintenance and inspection practices related to
Indian Point 2 have been prudent. However, the company is unable to predict whether or not any Indian
Point 2-related proceedings,lawsuits, legislation or other actions, will have a material adverse effect on its
financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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Note D - Financial Information By Business Segment
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

Gas

2000

1999

2000

1999

$ 2,156,383
2,663
114,835
368,097

$ 1,900,467
4,160
103,379
403,102

$ 159,439
719
15,185
3,164

$ 141,697
878
16,070
3,919

Steam
2000

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

$

Total
1999

82,837
467
4,631
(11,468)

$

66,808
423
4,513
(7,539)

2000

1999

$ 2,398,659
3,849
134,651
359,793

$ 2,108,972
5,461
123,962
399,482

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

Gas

2000

1999

2000

1999

$ 5,009,046
7,990
340,448
654,857

$ 4,310,741
9,555
328,064
680,458

$ 770,461
2,155
44,860
124,470

$ 712,739
2,108
47,772
116,986

Steam

Operating revenues
Intersegment revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

Total

2000

1999

2000

1999

$ 327,695
1,401
13,841
14,906

$ 260,419
1,250
13,438
19,777

$ 6,107,202
11,546
399,149
794,233

$ 5,283,899
12,913
389,274
817,221

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note E - New Financial Accounting Standard
In June 2000, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 138,“Accounting for Certain Derivative
Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133,” was issued. SFAS
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” is effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2000. The company will adopt SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138, on January 1, 2001.
The application of SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138, is not expected to have a material effect on the
financial position or results of operations of the company or materially change its current disclosure practices.
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

September 30,2000

As at
December 31,1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT, AT ORIGINAL COST
Electric
Gas
General

$

TOTAL
Less: Accumulated depreciation

668,512
274,030
107,584

$

653,503
263,645
107,661

1,050,126
367,372

1,024,809
348,060

682,754
25,524

676,749
22,373

708,278

699,122

8,181
62,584
13,298
5,888
30,511
14,425
4,487
26,593
19,066

78,927
58,586
12,707
626
24,181
14,856
4,333
20,761
22,316

185,033

237,293

INVESTMENTS
Non-Utility Property-net of accumulated depreciation and amortization
Other

3,252
6

3,415
6

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

3,258

3,421

42,650
38,223
33,743
32,733
22,390
8,949

45,328
18,400
3,330
33,115
31,400
10,130

178,688
12,427

141,703
7,237

191,115

148,940

$ 1,087,684

$ 1,088,776

NET
Construction work in progress
NET UTILITY PLANT
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Customer accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts of $3,474 and $5,395
Other accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts of $1,345 and $1,401
Account receivable from affiliated company
Accrued utility revenue
Gas in storage, at average cost
Materials and supplies,at average cost
Prepayments
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

D EFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
Regulatory Assets
Deferred pension and other postretirement benefits
Recoverable energy costs
Deferred environmental remediation costs
Future federal income tax
Other regulatory assets
Deferred revenue taxes
TOTAL REGULATORY ASSETS
Other deferred charges
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES AND REGULATORY ASSETS
TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at September 30,2000 and December 31,1999
(Unaudited)

September 30,2000

As at
December 31,1999

(Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION
Common stock
Additional paid in capital
Capital stock expense
Retained earnings
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY
Long-term debt

$

5
194,499
–
142,156

$

5
194,499
(25)
137,535

336,660
335,628

332,014
281,524

672,288

613,538

71,198
34,068

66,950
34,538

105,266

101,488

–
5,900
57,805
–
10,600
6,395
7,078
9,250
32,557
22,944

120,000
–
49,626
5,105
–
7,217
8,521
–
2,300
20,019

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

152,529

212,788

DEFERRED CREDITSAND REGULATORY LIABILITIES
Deferred federal income taxes
Deferred investment tax credits
Regulatory liabilities and other deferred credits

112,289
7,010
38,302

119,509
7,351
34,102

TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS AND REGULATORY LIABILITIES

157,601

160,962

$ 1,087,684

$ 1,088,776

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION
N ON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Pension and benefit reserve
Other noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt due within one year
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accounts payable to affiliated companies
Accrued federal income and other taxes
Customer deposits
Accrued interest
Dividend payable to parent
Accrued environmental costs
Other current liabilities

TOTAL
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Non-utility

$

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income and deductions
Federal income tax

173,794
18,452
4,390

170,278

97,827
11,148
27,785
7,426
7,406
16,943
6,234

63,235
5,759
34,999
7,833
6,739
17,582
9,052

174,769

145,199

21,867

25,079

817
102
326
(442)

1,857
8
(235)
(484)

803

1,146

22,670

26,225

5,616
887
(154)

7,030
348
(60)

6,349

7,318

TOTAL INTEREST CHARGES
NET INCOMEFOR COMMON STOCK
ORANGEAND ROCKLAND SALES & DELIVERIES
Electric — Thousands of kilowatthours (Mwhrs)
O&R Customers
Off-system sales
Total Electric Sales & Deliveries
Gas - Dekatherms (Dth)

$

157,503
12,731
44

196,636

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES
INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

$

16,321

1,442,651
–
1,442,651
3,517,813

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

18,907

1,473,895
928
1,474,823
3,098,289
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Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Gas
Non-utility

$

391,046
126,919
4,506

$

359,214
113,284
661

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

522,471

473,159

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Fuel
Gas purchased for resale
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes,other than federal income tax
Federal income tax

206,998
39
78,074
85,524
20,158
21,982
47,935
14,035

86,383
43,504
62,803
138,731
26,443
25,960
63,838
3,631

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

474,745

451,293

47,726

21,866

5,202
237
83
(1,813)

2,089
23
52,930
(40,965)

3,709

14,077

INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES
INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

51,435

35,943

17,286
2,140
(356)

20,431
4,292
(177)

TOTAL INTEREST CHARGES

19,070

24,546

NET INCOME
PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK REQUIREMENTS

32,365
–

11,397
886

OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)
Investment income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Other income and deductions
Federal income tax
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)

NET INCOME FOR COMMON STOCK
ORANGEAND ROCKLAND SALES AND DELIVERIES
Electric — Thousands of killowatthours (Mwhrs)
O&R Customers
Off-system sales
Total Electric Sales & Deliveries
Gas - Dekatherms (Dth)
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$

32,365

3,846,181
2,400
3,848,581
20,748,167

$

10,511

3,727,678
109,158
3,836,836
19,879,334

Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)

2000

1999

(Thousands ofDollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
PRINCIPAL NON-CASH CHARGES (CREDITS) TO INCOME
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of investment tax credit
Federal income tax deferred
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
Other non-cash charges (debits)
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Accounts receivable - net, and accrued utility revenue
Materials and supplies,including fuel and gas in storage
Prepayments, other receivables and other current assets
Deferred recoverable energy costs
Accounts payable
Refunds to customers
Deferred environmental remediation costs
Accrued environmental costs
Other - net

$

32,365

$

11,397

21,982
(341)
(6,839)
(237)
1,676

25,960
(6,194)
(45,777)
(23)
2,543

(10,328)
277
(8,442)
(11,854)
3,075
(1,049)
(30,413)
29,981
17,894

(3,169)
15,681
7,855
1,730
6,989
25,597
(414)
(1,200)
33,633

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

37,747

74,608

INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION
Construction expenditures
Net proceeds from the sale of the electric generating assets
Common equity component of allowance for funds used during construction

(31,100)
–
237

(30,480)
243,888
23

NET CASH FLOWS (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION

(30,863)

213,431

55,000
(120,030)
—
5,900
(18,500)
—
—

45,000
(2,354)
(43,516)
(148,386)
(45,000)
(17,447)
(886)

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING DIVIDENDS

(77,630)

(212,589)

N ET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT JANUARY 1

(70,746)
78,927

75,450
6,143

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of long-term debt
Retirement of long-term debt
Retirement of preference and preferred stock
Short-term debt arrangements
Dividend to parent
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT SEPT. 30
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income Taxes

$

8,181

$

81,593

$

20,878
27,819

$

24,137
93,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - O&R
Note A - General
These footnotes accompany and form an integral part of the interim consolidated financial statements of
Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. (O&R), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Consolidated Edison, Inc.
(Con Edison). These financial statements are unaudited but, in the opinion of O&R's management,
reflect all adjustments (which include only normally recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair statement
of the results for the interim periods presented. These financial statements should be read together with
the audited O&R financial statements (including the notes thereto) included in the combined Con
Edison, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. and O&R Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 1999 (the Form 10-K).

Note B - Environmental And Other Litigation
Environmental Matters
Hazardous substances, such as asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and coal tar, have been used
or generated in the course of operations of O&R and may be present in its facilities and equipment.
The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(Superfund) and similar state statutes impose joint and several liability, regardless of fault, upon
generators of hazardous substances for resulting removal and remedial costs and environmental damages.
Liabilities under these laws can be material and in some instances may be imposed without regard to fault,
or may imposed for past acts, even though such past acts may have been lawful at the time they occurred.
At September 30, 2000, O&R had accrued $32.6 million as its best estimate of its liability for sites as to
which it has received process or notice alleging that hazardous substances generated by the company (and,
in most instances, other potentially responsible parties) were deposited. There will be additional liability
at these sites and other sites, including the costs of investigating and remediating sites where the company
or its predecessors manufactured gas. The total amount of liability is not presently determinable but may
be material to the company's financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
Under O&R's current gas rate agreement, O&R may defer for subsequent recovery through rates the
costs of investigating and remediating manufactured gas sites. At September 30, 2000, $33.7 million of
such costs had been deferred as a regulatory asset.
Suits have been brought in New York State and federal courts against O&R and many other defendants,
wherein a large number of plaintiffs sought large amounts of compensatory and punitive damages for
deaths and injuries allegedly caused by exposure to asbestos at various premises of the company. Many of
these suits have been disposed of without any payment by O&R, or for immaterial amounts. The amounts
specified in all the remaining suits total billions of dollars but the company believes that these amounts
are greatly exaggerated, as were the claims already disposed of. Based on the information and relevant
circumstances known to the company at this time, it does not believe that these suits will have a material
adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
In May 2000, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) issued notices of
violation to O&R and four other companies that have operated coal-fired electric generating facilities in
New York State. The notices allege violations of the federal Clean Air Act and the New York State

30

Environmental Conservation Law resulting from the alleged failure of the companies to obtain DEC
permits for physical modifications to their generating facilities and to install air pollution control equipment
that would have reduced harmful emissions. The notice of violation received by O&R relates to the
Lovett Generating Station that it sold in June 1999. O&R is unable to predict whether or not the alleged
violations will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operation or liquidity.

Other Litigation
In 1996, O&R was sued for its alleged breach of an agreement to purchase electric capacity and
associated energy from a 4 MW cogeneration facility and for an alleged breach of an implied covenant
of good faith. In August 2000, the court denied the plaintiff's motion for summary judgment.
O&R cannot predict the ultimate outcome of this proceeding.

Note C - Financial Information By Business Segment
Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the three months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric

Sales Revenues
Intersegment Revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating Income

Gas

2000

1999

$ 173,794
3
5,108
22,314

$ 157,503
–
4,982
30,885

2000

$

18,452
–
2,297
(2,639)

Other

$

4,390
–
1
2,192

$ 12,731
–
1,756
(5,882)
Total

2000

Sales Revenues
Intersegment Revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating Income

1999

$

1999

2000

1999

44
–
1
76

$ 196,636
3
7,406
21,867

$ 170,278
0
6,739
25,079
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Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION
$000’s
For the nine months ended September 30,2000 and 1999
(Unaudited)
Electric

Sales Revenues
Intersegment Revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating Income

Gas

2000

1999

2000

1999

$ 391,046
9
15,216
40,182

$ 359,214
7
20,889
19,733

$ 126,919
–
6,764
5,739

$ 113,284
37
5,068
3,676

1999

2000

1999

$ 522,471
9
21,982
47,726

$ 473,159
44
25,960
21,866

Other

Total

2000

Sales Revenues
Intersegment Revenues
Depreciation and amortization
Operating Income

$

4,506
–
2
1,805

$

661
–
3
(1,543)

Note D - Related Party Transactions
Each month O&R is invoiced by Con Edison and its affiliates for the cost of any services rendered to O&R
by Con Edison and its affiliates. These services, provided primarily by Con Edison of New York, include
substantially all administrative support operations such as corporate directorship and associated ministerial
duties, accounting, treasury, investor relations, information resources, legal, human resources, fuel supply and
energy management services. The cost of these services totaled $8.0 million during the first nine months of
2000. In addition, O&R purchased $47.2 million of gas from Con Edison of New York during this period.
O&R provides certain recurring services to Con Edison of New York on a monthly basis, including cash
receipts processing, rubber goods testing, and certain administrative services. The cost of these services
totaled $5.9 million during the first nine months of 2000. In addition, O&R sold $4.9 million of gas to
Con Edison of New York during this period.

Note E- Restatement Of Retained Earnings
In July 1999, O&R's retained earnings as of the effective date of its acquisition by Con Edison was
reclassified to additional paid in capital. See “Acquisition By Con Edison” immediately preceding Note
A to the O&R financial statements included in the Form 10-K. O&R has reversed this reclassification.
The amounts shown as additional paid in capital and retained earnings on O&R's December 31, 1999
balance sheet have been changed to reflect this restatement. This restatement did not change the total
common shareholder's equity for any of the periods presented.

Note F- New Financial Accounting Standard
In June 2000, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 138, “Accounting for Certain
Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133,”
was issued. SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” is effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The company will adopt SFAS No. 133, as amended by
SFAS No. 138, on January 1, 2001. The application of SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138,
is not expected to have a material effect on the financial position or results of operations of the company
or materially change its current disclosure practices.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of Financial Condition And
Results Of Operations
Con Edison
Consolidated Edison, Inc. (Con Edison) is a holding company which operates only through its
subsidiaries and has no material assets other than the stock of its subsidiaries. Con Edison's principal
subsidiaries are regulated utilities: Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Edison of
New York) and Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. (O&R). Con Edison also has several unregulated
subsidiaries. In October 1999 Con Edison agreed to acquire Northeast Utilities.
The following discussion and analysis, which relates to the interim consolidated financial statements of
Con Edison and its subsidiaries (including Con Edison of New York and, from its date of acquisition in
July 1999, O&R) included in Part I, Item 1 of this report, should be read in conjunction with Con
Edison's Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Con
Edison's 10-K MD&A) in Item 7 of the combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (File Nos. 1-14514, 1-1217 and
1-4315, the Form 10-K) and Con Edison's Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations (Con Edison's earlier 2000 10-Q MD&As) in Part I, Item 2 of the
combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly periods ended March 31, 2000 and June 30, 2000 (the earlier 2000 Form 10-Qs). Reference is
also made to the notes to the Con Edison financial statements in Part I, Item 1 of this report, which notes
are incorporated herein by reference.

Liquidity And Capital Resources
Cash and temporary cash investments and outstanding commercial paper (shown as notes payable on
the balance sheet) at September 30, 2000 and December 31, 1999 were (amounts shown in millions):
Sept.30,2000

Cash and temporary cash investments
Commercial paper

$
$

72.8
243.0

December 31,1999

$ 485.1
$ 495.4

Cash and temporary cash investments, net of commercial paper, decreased at September 30, 2000,
compared to December 31, 1999, reflecting reduced cash flows from operations, increased construction
expenditures by Con Edison of New Yo rk ,i nvestment in nonregulated electric generating facilities, repayments and issuances of long-term debt and repurchases of common stock.
Net cash flows from operating activities during the first nine months of 2000 decreased $271.1 million,
compared to the first nine months of 1999, reflecting principally lower net income, pension credits
(see discussion of prepayments, below) and increased purchased power costs (see discussion of accounts
receivable and recoverable energy costs, below).
Construction expenditures during the first nine months of 2000 increased $197.7 million compared to
the first nine months of 1999, principally as a result of expenditures related to meeting load growth on
Con Edison of New York's electric distribution system and replacement of the steam generators at its
Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit. See “Nuclear Generation,” below.
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In June 2000 an unregulated subsidiary of Con Edison purchased an 80 percent interest in a partnership
that owns a 236-MW electric generating unit in Lakewood, New Jersey (the Lakewood Project) for $96.3
million. The Lakewood Project had $178.7 million of long-term debt outstanding at September 30, 2000,
which has been included in Con Edison's interim consolidated financial statements.
During the first nine months of 2000, Con Edison of New York repaid at maturity $275 million of
debentures, with a weighted average annual interest rate of approximately 7.48 percent, and issued $625
million of ten-year debentures, with a weighted average annual interest rate of approximately 7.83 percent.
During this period O&R repaid at maturity $120 million of debentures, with a weighted average annual
interest rate of 8.27 percent, and issued $55 million of ten-year 7.5 percent debentures.
See “Liquidity and Capital Resources - Capital Resources” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A.
During the first quarter of 2000, Con Edison purchased approximately 1.9 million shares of its common
stock at an aggregate cost of $60.6 million. No shares were repurchased in the second or third quarters of
2000. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources - Stock Repurchases” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A.
Con Edison's accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectible accounts increased $152.5
million at September 30, 2000, compared with year-end 1999, due primarily to increased customer
billings by Con Edison of New York and O&R, reflecting higher wholesale power costs. Con Edison of
New York's equivalent number of days of revenue outstanding (ENDRO) of customer accounts receivable
was 26.4 days at September 30, 2000, compared with 28.8 days at December 31, 1999. For O&R, the
ENDRO was 33.7 days at September 30, 2000 and 36.5 days at December 31, 1999.
Prepayments at September 30, 2000 include cumulative credits to pension expense for Con Edison of
New York of $293.0 million,compared with $116.0 million at December 31, 1999. See Note D to the Con
Edison financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K. Prepayments at September 30, 2000 also
include prepaid property tax for Con Edison of New York of $129.6 million,compared with $10.7 million
at December 31, 1999. Property taxes are generally prepaid on January 1 and July 1 of each year.
Recoverable energy costs increased $123.4 million at September 30, 2000,compared with year-end 1999,
reflecting increased purchased power costs, discussed below in “Results of Operations,” offset in part by
the ongoing recovery of previously deferred amounts. Purchased power costs of Con Edison of New York
and O&R are recovered, on average, 40 days after such costs are incurred. See “Recoverable Fuel Costs”
in Note A to the Con Edison financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K. Also see
“Regulatory Matters - Electric,” below, and Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in
Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).
Deferred charges for divestiture - capacity replacement reconciliation increased $49.5 million
at September 30, 2000, compared with year-end 1999, reflecting the deferral of incremental electric
capacity costs under contracts with the buyers of the generating assets sold by Con Edison of New York
incurred prior to the initiation in May 2000 of a capacity market under the New York Independent
System Operator. See Note I to the Con Edison financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form
10-K and “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” below.
Deferred environmental remediation costs increased $61.7 million at September 30, 2000,compared with
year-end 1999, reflecting site investigation and remediation costs of Con Edison's utility subsidiaries
deferred under current rate agreements. See Note B to the Con Edison financial statements included
in Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note B is incorporated herein by reference).
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Other regulatory assets increased $20.9 million at September 30, 2000, compared with year-end 1999,
reflecting primarily the deferral of $14.4 million of Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance outage
expenses discussed below in “Results of Operations.”
Unfunded other post-employment benefit (OPEB) obligations (shown as pension and benefit reserve on
the balance sheet) were $187.1 million at September 30, 2000, compared to $143.8 million at December
31, 1999. Con Edison of New York's policy is to fund its estimated OPEB costs to the extent deductible
under current tax limitations. O&R's policy is to fund its obligations to the extent of its cost recovery in
rates. O&R's obligations also include a reserve for its supplemental executive retirement program.
See Note E to the Con Edison financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K.
The accumulated provision for injuries and damages was $131.5 million at September 30, 2000,
compared to $119.0 million at December 31, 1999. The increase resulted primarily from increased workers'
compensation claims.
Accounts payable increased $216.3 million compared with year-end 1999, due primarily to the higher
costs of power purchases.
Accrued taxes increased $103.6 million compared to year-end 1999, due principally to timing differences.
Other regulatory liabilities increased $23.7 million compared with year-end 1999, reflecting primarily the
deferral under Con Edison of New York's current gas rate agreement of $14.5 million of earnings above
a 13 percent threshold that are to be shared with customers (see “Regulatory Matters - Gas” in Con
Edison's 10-K MD&A) and $8.0 million of interest on the gain on divestiture (see “Regulatory Matters
- Electric,” below), offset by the recognition of $22.3 million of previously deferred revenues relating to
a scheduled Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance outage.

Capital Resources
Con Edison’s ratio of earnings to fixed charges (for the 12 months ended on the date indicated) and common equity ratio (as of the date indicated) were:
September 30,2000

Earnings to fixed charges (SEC basis)
Common equity ratio*

3.35
50.3

December 31,1999

4.04
53.1

* Common shareholders’equity as a percentage of total capitalization

Northeast Utilities
In October 1999 Con Edison agreed to acquire Northeast Utilities for an estimated aggregate purchase
price of not more than $3.8 billion, payable 50 percent in cash and 50 percent in common stock (subject
to election and proration procedures). The merger is subject to certain conditions,including the approval
of shareholders and federal and state regulatory agencies.
In April 2000 Con Edison and Northeast Utilities shareholders approved the merger.
In June 2000 the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission approved the merger.
In June 2000 Con Edison and Northeast Utilities entered into a settlement agreement with the staff
of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) under which the NHPUC is asked
to approve the merger, subject to the conditions set forth in the agreement.
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In October 2000 Con Edison, Con Edison of New York, O&R and Northeast Utilities entered into an
agreement with the staff of the New York State Public Service Commission (PSC) and certain other parties,
which, among other things, provides for the PSC's approval of the merger. For additional information
about the agreement, which is subject to PSC approval, see “Regulatory Matters–Electric,” below.
In October 2000 the Connecticut Department of Public Utility Control (DPUC) issued a decision
conditionally approving the merger. In November 2000 Con Edison and Northeast Utilities petitioned
the DPUC to reconsider its decision. The petition indicates that the companies accept many of the
conditions set forth in the decision, but that “substantial uncertainty remains as to whether the merger
will proceed based on the conditions currently imposed by the Decision.”
The merger also requires approval by the Securities and Exchange Commission. In addition, applicable
waiting periods under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act and the related rules and
regulations must be satisfied. Con Edison is in the process of responding to related requests for additional
information from the Department of Justice.
In September 2000 the required Connecticut regulatory recommendation with respect to the sale by
subsidiaries of Northeast Utilities of interests in certain nuclear facilities was received and, as a result, the
consideration that Con Edison would be required to pay to shareholders of Northeast Utilities under the
merger agreement was increased by $1.00 per share to $26.00 per share plus $.0034 per share for every
day after August 5, 2000 through the day prior to the closing of the merger.
Con Edison does not expect that the merger will be completed prior to the end of 2000.
For additional information about the merger, see “Liquidity and Capital Resources - Northeast Utilities
Merger” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A. See also “Financial Market Risks,” below.

Regulatory Matters
Electric
In October 2000 Con Edison, Con Edison of New York, O&R and Northeast Utilities entered into an
agreement with the staff of the PSC and certain other parties (the Agreement). The Agreement, which
is subject to PSC approval, revises and extends the electric rate plan provisions of the 1997 restructuring
agreement pursuant to which Con Edison of New York has been implementing retail choice for all its
electric customers and has divested most of its electric generating assets (the 1997 Restructuring
Agreement) and addresses certain divestiture-related issues. The Agreement also provides for the approval
by the PSC of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities. See “Northeast Utilities,” above.
The electric rate plan provisions of the Agreement, which cover the five-year period ending March 2005,
revise and extend the rate plan provisions of the 1997 Restructuring Agreement. The Agreement provides for
Con Edison of New York to reduce the distribution component of its electric rates by $170 million on an
annual basis, effective October 2000, and, in accordance with the 1997 Restructuring Agreement, to reduce
the generation-related component of its electric rates by $208.7 million on an annual basis, effective April
2001. Following completion of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities, Con Edison of New York's
electric rates would be further reduced by $18.5 million on an annual basis to reflect approximately half of the
net synergy savings applicable to its electric operations that are expected to result from the merger.
In general, under the Agreement, Con Edison of New York's base electric transmission and distribution
rates will not otherwise be changed during the five- year period ending March 2005 except (i) with
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respect to certain changes in costs above anticipated annual levels resulting from legal or regulatory
requirements, inflation in excess of a 4 percent annual rate, property tax changes and environmental cost
increases or (ii) if the PSC determines that circumstances have occurred that either threaten the company's
economic viability or ability to provide, or render the company's rate of return unreasonable for the
provision of, safe and adequate service.
The Agreement continues the rate provisions pursuant to which Con Edison of New York recovers purchased
power and fuel costs from its customers. The Agreement does not address the New York State Attorney
General's petitions that are discussed below. The Agreement includes the recommendation that the PSC
establish a proceeding to consider rate measures that reduce the volatility of fuel and energy costs experienced
during the months of peak usage, provided that such measures may neither be materially inconsistent with
the Agreement nor adversely impact Con Edison of New York's financial integrity. For information about
recovery of replacement power and other costs relating to Con Edison of New York's Indian Point 2 nuclear
generating unit, see Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.
Under the Agreement, 50 percent of any earnings in each of the rate years ending March 2002 through 2005
in excess of a specified rate of return on electric common equity (12.9 percent for the rate year ending March
2002; 11.75 percent for the other rate years, the Earnings Sharing Level) will be retained for shareholders
and 50 percent will be applied for customer benefit through rate reductions or as otherwise determined by
the PSC. The rate of return calculation will exclude certain items, including incentives and penalties discussed in the Agreement and the synergy savings from Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities that
have been allocated to the company's shareholders. For the rate year ending March 2004, the calculation will
reflect the amount, if any, by which the calculated rate of return fell below the Earnings Sharing Level for
the rate year ending March 2003; for the rate year ending March 2005, the calculation will reflect any
shortfall in the prior two rate years.There is no sharing of earnings for the rate year ending March 2001.
Under the Agreement's performance incentive mechanisms, the Earnings Sharing Level for the rate years
ending March 2003 through 2005 may be increased to 12 percent if certain customer service and
reliability objectives are achieved. The Agreement includes other incentive mechanisms, pursuant
to which Con Edison of New York could be required to pay up to $40 million annually in penalties if
certain threshold service and reliability objectives are not achieved.
The Agreement continues the stranded cost recovery provisions of the 1997 Restructuring Agreement,
stating that Con Edison of New York “will be given a reasonable opportunity to recover stranded and
strandable costs remaining at March 31, 2005, including a reasonable return on investments, under the
parameters and during the time periods set forth therein.”
The Agreement provides for the following disposition of the approximately $303.9 million estimated net
gain on the sale by Con Edison of New York of most of its electric generating assets: $192.3 million will
be credited against electric distribution plant balances; $103.8 million may be retained by the company to
offset a like amount of existing regulatory assets (including deferred power contract termination costs,
property tax increases and retail choice customer incentives), and the balance will be set aside as a partial
funding source for low-income ratepayer programs.
The Agreement also addresses Con Edison of New York's recovery of an approximately $74 million
regulatory asset representing incremental electric capacity costs incurred prior to May 2000 to purchase
capacity from the buyers of the generating assets it sold. The Agreement provides for the company to
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recover these deferred costs from the shareholders' portion of any earnings above the Earnings Sharing
Levels and by March 2005 to charge to expense any remaining asset balance. For additional information
about these incremental capacity costs, see “Regulatory Matters” in Con Edison's earlier 2000 10-Q
MD&As and Note I to the Con Edison financial statements in Item 8 of the Form 10-K.
The Agreement provides for the approval of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities, indicates that
the PSC should authorize the merger as being in the public interest and allocates to New York customers
approximately half of the net synergy savings applicable to New York utility operations that are expected
to result from the merger over the ten-year period ending March 2011. To reflect this allocation,
following the completion of the merger, Con Edison of New York will reduce its electric rates by $18.5
million (discussed above) and annually accrue credits of about $3.4 million and $0.9 million, respectively,
for its gas and steam customers, and O&R will annually accrue credits of about $1.15 million and $0.4
million, respectively, for its electric and gas customers. The Agreement also amends the existing guidelines
governing transactions among affiliates of Con Edison of New York to reflect, to the extent necessary,
the requirements of the Public Utility Holding Company Act that will apply following the merger.
For additional information about the 1997 Restructuring Agreement, see “Regulatory Matters - Electric”
in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A and “Regulatory Matters” in Con Edison's earlier 2000 10-Q MD&As.
In August and September 2000, the New York State Attorney General (NYSAG) filed petitions with the
PSC regarding the rate adjustment mechanisms that permit Con Edison of New York and O&R to
recover purchased power and other costs from their customers. The petitions seek the institution of a PSC
inquiry into the cause of increases in electric bills, to make electric rates temporary until the conclusion
of the PSC's inquiry, and to roll those rates back to levels such that customers would pay no more for the
same amount of electric service than they would have in 1999. In October 2000, AARP and the Public
Utility Law Project of New York, Inc. filed a similar petition with the PSC. Con Edison believes that
these petitions are without merit, but is unable to predict whether or not any related proceedings or other
actions will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Gas
In November 2000 Con Edison of New York, the PSC staff and certain other parties agreed to revise and
extend the 1996 gas rate settlement agreement through September 2001. For information about the 1996
agreement, see “Regulatory Matters - Gas” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A.
Under the new agreement, which is subject to PSC approval, the level above which the company will share
with customers 50 percent of earnings is increased from 13 percent to a 14 percent rate of return on gas
common equity. In addition, customer bills are to be reduced by $20 million during the January through
March 2001 period;approximately $22.6 million that normally would be credited to customers over various
annual periods is to be credited during the four-month period ending March 2001; and $19 million of
charges to customers resulting from the reconciliation of actual gas costs to amounts included in rates
which were scheduled to be billed to customers beginning January 2001 instead are to be billed to customers
beginning April 2001. These provisions are intended to reduce gas costs during the winter months.
Under the new agreement, the company will also reduce firm transportation customer bills by a retail
choice credit and will implement other programs designed to increase customer and marketer participation
in the company's gas Retail Choice program, the net costs of which are to be recovered by reducing
credits otherwise due customers or deferred for future recovery from customers.
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Steam
In November 2000 the PSC approved a settlement agreement between Con Edison of New York, the PSC
staff and certain other parties with respect to the steam rate plan filed by the company in November 1999.
The settlement agreement provides for a $16.6 million steam rate increase to take effect October 2000
and, with limited exceptions, no further changes in steam rates prior to October 2004. The company is
required to share with customers 50 percent of any earnings for any rate year covered by the agreement
in excess of a specified rate of return on steam common equity (11.0 percent for the first rate year, the
12-month period ending September 2001; 10.5 percent thereafter if the repowering of the company's
East River steam-electric generating plant is not completed). A rate moderation mechanism will permit
the company to defer a portion of the revenues collected in the first two rate years attributable to the rate
increase and recognize such deferrals in income during the last two rate years.
Under the agreement,upon completion of the East River repowering project, the net benefits of the project
(including any net gain from the sale of certain mid-town Manhattan real estate) allocable to steam
operations will be used to offset any deficiency in the accumulated reserve for depreciation of steam plant
or otherwise inure to the benefit of steam customers.
The settlement agreement continues the rate provisions pursuant to which the company recovers from its
customers purchased steam and fuel costs and requires the company to develop a strategy for hedging
price variations for a portion of the steam produced each year.
For additional information, see “Regulatory Matters - Steam” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A.

Nuclear Generation
Con Edison of New York's Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit was shut down on February 15, 2000
following a leak in one of its four steam generators. See “Nuclear Generation” in Con Edison's 10-K
MD&A and Con Edison's earlier 2000 Form 10-Q MD&As, the combined Con Edison and Con
Edison of New York Current Reports on Form 8-K, dated March 30, 2000 and October 10, 2000 and
Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C
is incorporated herein by reference).

Financial Market Risks
Reference is made to “Financial Market Risks” in Con Edison's 10-K MD&A. At September 30, 2000
the cash-settled options expiring December 2000 that Con Edison purchased for $8.9 million in June
2000 to hedge its interest rate risk with respect to $800 million of the cash portion of the Northeast
Utilities merger consideration had a fair market value of approximately $309,000. See “Northeast
Utilities,” above. At September 30, 2000 neither the fair value of derivatives outstanding nor potential
derivative losses from reasonably possible near-term changes in market prices were material to the financial
position, results of operations or liquidity of the company.

Environmental Matters
For information concerning potential liabilities of the company arising from laws and regulations
protecting the environment, including the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund), see the notes to Con Edison's financial statements
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report and also see Part II, Item 3 of this report.
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Results Of Operations
Third Quarter of 2000 Compared with Third Quarter of 1999
Con Edison's net income for common stock for the third quarter of 2000 was $279.9 million or $1.32 a
share (based upon an average of 212.0 million common shares outstanding), compared with $336.0 million or $1.50 a share (based upon an average of 220.3 million common shares outstanding) for the third
quarter of 1999.
Earnings for the quarters ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:
(Millions of dollars)

Con Edison of New York
O&R
Nonregulated subsidiaries
Other*
Con Edison

2000

$

$

266.3
16.3
2.7
(5.4)
279.9

1999

$

$

319.5
18.9
(1.1)
(1.3)
336.0

* Includes holding company expenses (including amortization of $2.7 million and $1.3 million for 2000 and 1999, respectively, of goodwill from
the acquisition of O&R) and intercompany eliminations.

Con Edison's earnings for the third quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999, decreased
$56.1 million, reflecting $28 million of Indian Point 2 replacement power costs that have not been
recovered by Con Edison of New York from its customers (see “Nuclear Generation,” above), $31.1
million of electric rate reductions and the effects of cooler than normal summer weather as compared to
the warmer than normal weather experienced in the 1999 period, offset in part by $57.7 million of
increased pension credits (see Note D to the Con Edison financial statements included in Item 8 of the
Form 10-K) and a $59.8 million reduction in Federal income taxes.
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A comparison of the results of operations of Con Edison for the third quarter of 2000 compared to the
third quarter of 1999 follows.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared With Three Months Ended
September 30, 1999
(Millions ofdollars)

Increases
(Decreases)
Amount

Increases
(Decreases)
Percent

Operating revenues
$ 474.5
Purchased power - electric and steam
561.1
Fuel - electric and steam
(4.9)
Gas purchased for resale
50.7
Operating revenues less purchased power, fuel and gas purchased for resale (net revenues)
(132.4)
Other operations and maintenance
(62.7)
Depreciation and amortization
16.3
Taxes, other than federal income tax
12.2
Federal income tax
(59.8)
Operating income
(38.4)
Other income less deductions and related federal income tax
1.2
Net interest charges
18.9
Preferred stock dividend requirements
–
Net income for common stock
$ (56.1)

20.2%
86.7
(4.4)
62.5
(8.8)
(14.2)
12.1
3.8
(31.4)
(9.1)
22.8
21.2
–
(16.7)%

A discussion of Con Edison's operating revenues and operating income by business segment follows.
Con Edison's principal business segments are its electric, gas and steam utility businesses. For additional
information about Con Edison's business segments, see the notes to the Con Edison financial statements
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Electric
Con Edison's electric operating revenues in the third quarter of 2000 increased $322.7 million,compared
to the third quarter of 1999, reflecting Con Edison of New York's and O&R's increased purchased power
costs,offset by electric rate reductions of approximately $31.1 million and the effects of cooler than normal
summer weather as compared to the warmer than normal weather experienced in the 1999 period. Under
PSC-approved rate provisions, Con Edison of New York and O&R recover their purchased power costs
from customers. See, however, Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in Part I, Item 1
of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).
Electricity sales volumes for Con Edison of New York and O&R for the three-month periods ended
September 30, 2000 and 1999 are shown at the bottom of their consolidated income statements for those
periods included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.Electricity sales volume decreased 4.6 percent in the third
quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999. The decrease in sales volume is attributable to the
cooler than normal summer weather, offset in part by the continued strength of the economy in the New
York City metropolitan area. After adjusting for variations, principally weather and billing days, in each
period, electricity sales volume increased 3.6 percent in the 2000 period. Weather-adjusted sales represent
an estimate of the sales that would have been made if historical average weather conditions had prevailed.
Purchased power costs increased $557.9 million in the third quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter
of 1999, as a result of divestiture of electric generating capacity in 1999 (and the resultant requirement to
purchase capacity and energy to serve customers), replacement power costs for the Indian Point 2
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nuclear generating station and increases in the price of purchased power. Fuel costs decreased $21.9
million as a result of generation divestiture.
Con Edison's electric operating income decreased $43.6 million in the third quarter of 2000, compared
to the third quarter of 1999. The principal components of this variation were: a reduction in net revenues
(operating revenues less fuel and purchased power) of $138.3 million (reflecting the effects of the cooler
than normal summer weather, $31.1 million of electric rate reductions and $28 million of Indian Point 2
replacement power costs that have not been recovered from customers), offset by decreases in other
operations and maintenance expenses (discussed in the following paragraph) and reduced Federal income
tax ($51.4 million).
The decrease in the 2000 period in other operations and maintenance expenses reflects certain expenses
relating to Indian Point 2, increased pension credits ($45.8 million) and a $17.8 million decrease in
expenses relating to Con Edison of New York's other electric generating assets (most of which were sold
in 1999). Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses of $10.5 million, offset by $7.2 million of
revenues, were recognized in income in the third quarter of 2000. Approximately $14.4 million of Indian
Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses have been deferred and will be matched against revenues of
an equal amount which will be realized during the remaining months of the rate year ending March 2001.
See “Outage Accounting” in Note G to the Con Edison financial statements included in the Form
10-K and Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report
(which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).

Gas
Gas sales volumes for Con Edison of New York and O&R for the three-month periods ended September
30, 2000 and 1999 are shown at the bottom of their consolidated income statements for those periods
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report. Con Edison's gas operating revenues and operating income
increased $23.3 million and $2.5 million, respectively, in the third quarter of 2000, compared to the third
quarter of 1999, reflecting increased gas sales and transportation volumes.
Gas sales and transportation volume for firm customers increased 10.0 percent in the third quarter of
2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999. Weather had a minimal impact on gas sales for this period.

Steam
Con Edison's steam operating revenues increased $16.0 million and operating income decreased $3.9
million in the third quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999. The higher revenues reflect
Con Edison of New York's increased fuel and purchased power costs (which it bills to customers under
PSC- approved rate provisions).
Steam sales volume decreased 13.0 percent in the 2000 period. After adjusting for variations, principally
weather and billing days, in each period, steam sales volume decreased 0.5 percent in the 2000 period.

Other Income
Investment income decreased $6.0 million in the 2000 period, compared to the 1999 period,
because during a portion of the 1999 period net proceeds from generation divestiture were invested
in temporary cash investments.
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Net Interest Charges
Net interest charges increased $18.9 million in the 2000 period, reflecting $10.9 million of increased
interest on long-term borrowings, $2.3 million of increased interest related to short-term borrowings and
$4.0 million of interest accrued on the gain on generation divestiture that has been deferred for
disposition by the PSC. See “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” above.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared with the Nine Months Ended
September 30, 1999
Con Edison's net income for common stock for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 was $536.8
million or $2.53 a share (based upon an average of 212.2 million common shares outstanding), compared
with $579.1 million or $2.56 a share (based upon an average of 225.8 million common shares outstanding)
for the nine months ended September 30, 1999. O&R financial results are not included in earnings for
periods prior to its July 1999 acquisition by Con Edison.
Earnings for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:
(Millions of dollars)

Con Edison of New York
O&R
Nonregulated subsidiaries
Other*
Con Edison

2000

$

$

515.7
32.4
0.9
(12.2)
536.8

1999

$

$

570.7
18.9
(9.0)
(1.5)
579.1

* Includes holding company expenses (including amortization of $8.2 million and $1.3 million for 2000 and 1999, respectively, of goodwill from
the acquisition of O&R) and intercompany eliminations.

Con Edison's earnings for the first nine months of 2000, compared to the first nine months of 1999,
decreased $42.3 million, reflecting the effects of cooler than normal summer weather for the 2000 period
as compared to the warmer than normal weather experienced in the 1999 period, electric rate reductions
of $76.8 million, $58 million of replacement power costs for Con Edison of New York's Indian Point 2
nuclear generating station that have not been recovered from customers, $43.6 million of increased
transmission and distribution expenses and $51.7 million of increased interest charges,offset by increased
revenues resulting from the favorable economy, $114.7 million of increased pension credits, reduced
federal income tax expense of $75.4 million, and $13.5 million of O&R earnings.
Con Edison estimates that the earnings per share impact in the 2000 period of the June and August 1999
divestiture of most of Con Edison of New York's electric generating capacity was substantially offset by
reductions in property taxes, depreciation and other operating and maintenance costs, its acquisition of
O&R and the common stock repurchase program.
A comparison of the results of operations of Con Edison for the nine months ended September 30, 2000
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999 follows.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared With Nine Months Ended September 30, 1999
(Millions ofdollars)

Increases
(Decreases)
Amount

Increases
(Decreases)
Percent

Operating revenues
$ 1,579.3
Purchased power - electric and steam
1,507.7
Fuel - electric and steam
(110.2)
Gas purchased for resale
223.0
Operating revenues less purchased power, fuel and gas purchased for resale (net revenues)
(41.2)
Other operations and maintenance
(4.9)
Depreciation and amortization
38.3
Taxes,other than federal income tax
(6.7)
Federal income tax
(75.4)
Operating income
7.5
Other income less deductions and related federal income tax
1.9
Net interest charges
51.7
Preferred stock dividend requirements
–
Net income for common stock
$ (42.3)

28.2%
(A)
(31.5)
65.7
(1.1)
(0.4)
9.6
(0.7)
(22.1)
0.9
28.3
20.8
–
(7.3)%

(A) Amounts in excess of 100 percent

A discussion of Con Edison's operating revenues and operating income by business segment follows.
Con Edison's principal business segments are its electric, gas and steam utility businesses. For additional
information about Con Edison's business segments, see the notes to the Con Edison financial statements
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Electric
Con Edison's electric operating revenues for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 increased $1.0
billion compared to the comparable period of 1999, reflecting Con Edison of New York's increased sales
volumes and increased purchased power costs (which it bills to customers under PSC-approved rate
provisions), offset by electric rate reductions of approximately $76.8 million. See Note C to the Con
Edison financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein
by reference). The increase also reflects $391.0 million of O&R electric operating revenues for the nine
months ended September 30, 2000, compared to $157.5 million of O&R electric operating revenues
recognized in the 1999 period following Con Edison's July 1999 acquisition of O&R.
Electricity sales volumes for Con Edison of New York and O&R for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2000 and 1999 are shown at the bottom of their consolidated income statements for those
periods included in Part I, Item 1 of this report. Electricity sales volume in Con Edison of New York's
service territory increased 0.8 percent for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to the
nine months ended September 30, 1999. The increase in sales volume reflects the continued strength of
the New York City economy, offset in part by the effects of the cooler than normal summer weather. After
adjusting for variations, principally weather and billing days, in each period, electricity sales volume in
Con Edison of New York's service territory increased 3.2 percent in the 2000 period. Weather-adjusted
sales represent an estimate of the sales that would have been made if historical average weather conditions
had prevailed.
Con Edison's purchased power costs increased $1.5 billion in the nine months ended September 30, 2000,
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999, reflecting a $1.1 billion increase in Con
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Edison of New York's purchased power costs as a result of its divestiture of most of its generating capacity
in 1999, the ongoing Indian Point 2 outage and increases in the price of purchased power and a $254.6
million increase in Con Edison's unregulated subsidiaries' purchased power costs as a result of increased
sales and trading volume and increases in the price of purchased power. The increase also reflects $207.0
million of O&R purchased power costs for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to
$63.2 million of O&R purchased power costs recognized in the 1999 period following Con Edison's July
1999 acquisition of O&R. Fuel costs decreased $177.1 million as a result of generation divestiture.
Con Edison's electric operating income decreased $16.3 million for the nine months ended September
30, 2000 from the comparable 1999 period, reflecting a decrease in Con Edison of New York's electric
operating income of $25.6 million,comprised primarily of a reduction in net revenues (operating revenues
less fuel and purchased power) of $225.5 million (reflecting the effects of the cooler than normal summer
weather, $76.8 million of electric rate reductions and $58 million of Indian Point 2 replacement power
costs that have not been recovered from customers) and $43.6 million of increased transmission and
distribution expenses, offset by decreases in other operations and maintenance expenses (discussed in the
following paragraph), property taxes ($33.6 million) and Federal income tax ($70.8 million) and the deferral
of electric capacity costs ($49.5 million). The decrease also reflects $40.2 million of O&R electric operating
income for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to $30.9 million of O&R electric
operating income recognized in the 1999 period following Con Edison's July 1999 acquisition of O&R.
The decrease in the 2000 period in other operations and maintenance expenses reflects certain expenses
relating to Indian Point 2, increased pension credits ($91.3 million), and an $89.2 million decrease in
expenses relating to Con Edison of New York's other electric generating assets (most of which were sold
in 1999). Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses of $47.1 million, offset by $43.9 million of
revenues, were recognized in income in the 2000 period. Approximately $14.4 million of Indian Point 2
refueling and maintenance expenses have been deferred and will be matched against revenues of an equal
amount which will be realized during the remaining months of the rate year ending March 2001. In addition,operation and maintenance expenses in the 2000 period reflect $15.2 million of other expenses related to the ongoing Indian Point 2 outage. See “Outage Accounting” in Note G to the Con Edison financial
statements included in the Form 10-K and Note C to the Con Edison financial statements included in
Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference). The decrease in the 2000
period also reflects $105.7 million of O&R operations and maintenance expenses for the nine months
ended September 30, 2000, compared to $42.8 million of O&R operations and maintenance expenses
recognized in the 1999 period following Con Edison's July 1999 acquisition of O&R.

Gas
Con Edison's gas operating revenues and operating income increased $168.8 million and $19.1 million,
respectively, for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to the nine months ended
September 30, 1999. These changes reflect increases in O&R's gas operating revenues of approximately
$114.2 million and gas operating income of approximately $11.6 million (reflecting O&R's 1999 financial
results only since its July 1999 acquisition by Con Edison), Con Edison of New York's increased gas sales
and transportation volumes, and higher pension credits.
Gas sales volumes for Con Edison of New York and O&R for the nine-month periods ended September
30, 2000 and 1999 are shown at the bottom of their consolidated income statements for those periods
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report. Gas sales and transportation volume for Con Edison of New
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York's firm customers increased 4.9 percent in the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to
the nine months ended September 30, 1999.After adjusting for variations,principally weather and billing
days, in each period, firm gas sales and transportation volume increased 2.3 percent in the 2000 period.
A weather-normalization provision that applies to the gas businesses of Con Edison's utility subsidiaries
operating in New York moderates, but does not eliminate, the effect of weather-related changes on gas
operating income.

Steam
Con Edison of New York's steam operating revenues increased $67.3 million and operating income
decreased $4.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 1999. The higher revenues reflect increased fuel and purchased power costs (which
it bills to customers under PSC-approved rate provisions).
Steam sales volume decreased 3.3 percent in the 2000 period. After adjusting for variations, principally
weather and billing days, in each period, steam sales volume decreased 0.6 percent in the 2000 period.

Net Interest Charges
Net interest charges increased $51.7 million in the 2000 period, reflecting $4.3 million of increased
interest expense related to short-term borrowings of Con Edison (the holding company) and increases in
Con Edison of New York's interest expense of $14.4 million related to long-term borrowings and $10.5
million related to short-term borrowings, and $8.0 million of interest accrued on the gain on generation
divestiture that has been deferred for disposition by the PSC. See “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” above.
The increase also reflects $19.1 million of O&R interest expense for the nine months ended September
30, 2000, compared to $7.3 million of O&R interest expense recognized in the 1999 period following
Con Edison's July 1999 acquisition of O&R. In addition $5.6 million of interest was incurred in the 2000
period on the long-term debt of the Lakewood Project (which Con Edison purchased on June 2000 - see
“Liquidity and Capital Resources,” above).
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis Of Financial Condition And
Results Of Operations
Con Edison Of New York
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Edison of New York) is a regulated utility that
provides electric service to over three million customers and gas service to over one million customers in
New York City and Westchester County. It also provides steam service in parts of Manhattan. All of the
common stock of Con Edison of New York is owned by Consolidated Edison, Inc. (Con Edison).
This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with Con Edison of New York's
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Item 7 of
the combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. (O&R)
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (File Nos. 1-14514, 1-1217 and
1-4315, the Form 10-K) and Con Edison of New York's Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Con Edison of New York's earlier 2000 10-Q MD&As)
in Part I, Item 2 of the combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R Quarterly Reports
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2000 and June 30, 2000 (Con Edison of New
York's earlier 2000 Form 10-Qs). Reference is also made to the notes to the financial statements in Part
I, Item 1 of this report, which notes are incorporated herein by reference.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash and temporary cash investments and outstanding commercial paper (shown as notes payable on
the balance sheet) at September 30, 2000 and December 31, 1999 were (amounts shown in millions):
September 30,2000

Cash and temporary cash investments
Commercial paper

$
$

46.3
165.0

December 31,1999

$ 349.0
$ 495.4

Cash and temporary cash investments, net of commercial paper, decreased at September 30, 2000, compared to December 31, 1999, reflecting reduced cash flows from operations, increased construction
expenditures and long-term debt repayments and issuances.
Net cash flows from operating activities during the first nine months of 2000 decreased $478.1 million,
compared to the first nine months of 1999, reflecting principally lower net income, pension credits
(see discussion of prepayments, below) and increased purchased power costs (see discussion of accounts
receivable and recoverable energy costs, below).
Construction expenditures during the first nine months of 2000 increased $166.6 million compared to
the first nine months of 1999, principally as a result of expenditures related to meeting load growth on
the company's electric distribution system and replacement of the steam generators at its Indian Point 2
nuclear generating unit. See “Nuclear Generation,” below.
During the first nine months of 2000, Con Edison of New York repaid at maturity $275 million of
debentures, with a weighted average annual interest rate of approximately 7.48 percent, and issued $625
million of ten-year debentures, with a weighted average annual interest rate of approximately 7.83 percent.
See “Liquidity and Capital Resources - Capital Resources” in Con Edison of New York's 10-K MD&A.
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Con Edison of New York's accounts receivable - customer, less allowance for uncollectible accounts
increased $107.7 million at September 30, 2000 compared with year-end 1999, due primarily to increased
customer billings, reflecting higher wholesale power costs. The company's equivalent number of days of
revenue outstanding (ENDRO) of customer accounts receivable was 26.4 days at September 30, 2000,
compared with 28.8 days at December 31, 1999.
Prepayments at September 30, 2000 include cumulative credits to pension expense of $293.0 million,
compared with $116.0 million at December 31, 1999. See Note D to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K. Prepayments at September 30, 2000 also include
prepaid property tax of $129.6 million, compared with $10.7 million at December 31, 1999. Property
taxes are generally prepaid on January 1 and July 1 of each year.
Recoverable energy costs increased $103.3 million at September 30, 2000 compared with year-end 1999,
reflecting increased purchased power costs discussed below in “Results of Operations,” offset in part by
the ongoing recovery of previously deferred amounts. Purchased power costs are recovered, on average,
40 days after such costs are incurred. See “Recoverable Fuel Costs” in Note A to the Con Edison of New
York financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K. Also see “Regulatory Matters - Electric,”
below, and Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this
report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).
Deferred charges for divestiture - capacity replacement reconciliation increased $49.5 million at
September 30, 2000, compared with year-end 1999, reflecting the deferral of incremental electric capacity
costs under contracts with the buyers of the generating assets sold by Con Edison of New York incurred
prior to the initiation in May 2000 of a capacity market under the New York Independent System
Operator. See Note G to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Item 8 of the
Form 10-K and “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” below.
Deferred environmental remediation costs increased $31.2 million at September 30, 2000,compared with
year-end 1999, reflecting site investigation and remediation costs deferred under current rate agreements.
See Note B to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report
(which Note B is incorporated herein by reference).
Other regulatory assets increased $22.7 million at September 30, 2000 compared with year-end 1999,
reflecting the deferral of $14.4 million of Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance outage expenses
discussed below in “Results of Operations.”
Unfunded other post-employment benefit (OPEB) obligations (shown as pension and benefit reserve on
the balance sheet) were $115.9 million at September 30, 2000, compared to $76.8 million at December
31, 1999. Con Edison of New York's policy is to fund its estimated OPEB costs to the extent deductible
under current tax limitations. See Note E to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included
in Item 8 of the Form 10-K.
The accumulated provision for injuries and damages was $122.1 million at September 30, 2000, compared to $110.1 million at December 31, 1999. The increase resulted primarily from increased workers'
compensation claims.
Accounts payable increased $191.7 million compared with year-end 1999, due primarily to the higher
costs of power purchases.
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Accrued taxes increased $81.4 million compared to year-end 1999, due principally to timing differences.
Other regulatory liabilities increased $19.5 million compared with year-end 1999, reflecting primarily the
deferral under the company's current gas rate agreement of $14.5 million of earnings above a 13 percent
threshold that are to be shared with customers (see “Regulatory Matters - Gas” in Con Edison of New
York's 10-K MD&A) and $8.0 million of interest on the gain on divestiture (see “Regulatory Matters Electric,” below), offset by the recognition of $22.3 million of previously deferred revenues relating to a
scheduled Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance outage.

Capital Resources
Con Edison of New York’s ratio of earnings to fixed charges (for the 12 months ended on the date
indicated) and common equity ratio (as of the date indicated) were:
September 30,2000

Earnings to fixed charges (SEC basis)
Common equity ratio*

3.49
47.8

December 31,1999

4.17
49.4

* Common shareholders’equity as a percentage of total capitalization

Con Edison of New York's ratio of earnings to fixed charges decreased for the 12-month period ending
September 30, 2000 compared to the 12-month period ending December 31, 1999 as a result of decreased
net income available for common stock before Federal income tax and increased interest expense

Regulatory Matters
Electric
In October 2000 Con Edison, Con Edison of New York, O&R and Northeast Utilities entered into an
agreement with the staff of the PSC and certain other parties (the Agreement). The Agreement, which
is subject to PSC approval, revises and extends the electric rate plan provisions of the 1997 restructuring
agreement pursuant to which Con Edison of New York has been implementing retail choice for all its
electric customers and has divested most of its electric generating assets (the 1997 Restructuring
Agreement) and addresses certain divestiture-related issues. The Agreement also provides for the approval
by the PSC of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities.
The electric rate plan provisions of the Agreement, which cover the five-year period ending March 2005,
revise and extend the rate plan provisions of the 1997 Restructuring Agreement. The Agreement provides for
Con Edison of New York to reduce the distribution component of its electric rates by $170 million on an
annual basis, effective October 2000, and, in accordance with the 1997 Restructuring Agreement, to reduce
the generation-related component of its electric rates by $208.7 million on an annual basis, effective April
2001. Following completion of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities, Con Edison of New York's
electric rates would be further reduced by $18.5 million on an annual basis to reflect approximately half of the
net synergy savings applicable to its electric operations that are expected to result from the merger.
In general, under the Agreement, Con Edison of New York's base electric transmission and distribution
rates will not otherwise be changed during the five- year period ending March 2005 except (i) with
respect to certain changes in costs above anticipated annual levels resulting from legal or regulatory
requirements, inflation in excess of a 4 percent annual rate, property tax changes and environmental cost
increases or (ii) if the PSC determines that circumstances have occurred that either threaten the company's
economic viability or ability to provide, or render the company's rate of return unreasonable for the
provision of, safe and adequate service.
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The Agreement continues the rate provisions pursuant to which Con Edison of New York recovers from
its customers purchased power and fuel costs. The Agreement does not address the New York State
Attorney General's petitions that are discussed below. The Agreement includes the recommendation that
the PSC establish a proceeding to consider rate measures that reduce the volatility of fuel and energy costs
experienced during the months of peak usage, provided that such measures may neither be materially
inconsistent with the Agreement nor adversely impact Con Edison of New York's financial integrity. For
information about recovery of replacement power and other costs relating to Con Edison of New York's
Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit, see Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial statements
included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.
Under the Agreement, 50 percent of any earnings in each of the rate years ending March 2002 through
2005 in excess of a specified rate of return on electric common equity (12.9 percent for the rate year ending
March 2002; 11.75 percent for the other rate years, the Earnings Sharing Level) will be retained for
shareholders and 50 percent will be applied for customer benefit through rate reductions or as otherwise
determined by the PSC. The rate of return calculation will exclude certain items, including incentives and
penalties discussed in the Agreement and the synergy savings from Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast
Utilities that have been allocated to the company's shareholders. For the rate year ending March 2004,
the calculation will reflect the amount, if any, by which the calculated rate of return fell below the
Earnings Sharing Level for the rate year ending March 2003; for the rate year ending March 2005, the
calculation will reflect any shortfall in the prior two rate years.There is no sharing of earnings for the rate
year ending March 2001.
Under the Agreement's performance incentive mechanisms, the Earnings Sharing Level for the rate years
ending March 2003 through 2005 may be increased to 12 percent if certain customer service and
reliability objectives are achieved. The Agreement includes other incentive mechanisms, pursuant
to which Con Edison of New York could be required to pay up to $40 million annually in penalties if
certain threshold service and reliability objectives are not achieved.
The Agreement continues the stranded cost recovery provisions of the 1997 Restructuring Agreement,
stating that Con Edison of New York “will be given a reasonable opportunity to recover stranded and
strandable costs remaining at March 31, 2005, including a reasonable return on investments, under the
parameters and during the time periods set forth therein.”
The Agreement provides for the following disposition of the approximately $303.9 million estimated net
gain on the sale by Con Edison of New York of most of its electric generating assets: $192.3 million will
be credited against electric distribution plant balances; $103.8 million may be retained by the company to
offset a like amount of existing regulatory assets (including deferred power contract termination costs,
property tax increases and retail choice customer incentives), and the balance will be set aside as a partial
funding source for low-income ratepayer programs.
The Agreement also addresses Con Edison of New York's recovery of an approximately $74 million
regulatory asset representing incremental electric capacity costs incurred prior to May 2000 to purchase
capacity from the buyers of the generating assets it sold. The Agreement provides for the company to
recover these deferred costs from the shareholders' portion of any earnings above the Earnings Sharing
Levels and by March 2005 to charge to expense any remaining asset balance. For additional information
about these incremental capacity costs, see “Regulatory Matters” in Con Edison of New York's earlier
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2000 10-Q MD&As and Note I to the Con Edison of New York financial statements in Item 8 of the
Form 10-K.
The Agreement provides for the approval of Con Edison's acquisition of Northeast Utilities, indicates
that the PSC should authorize the merger as being in the public interest and allocates to New York
customers approximately half of the net synergy savings applicable to New York utility operations that are
expected to result from the merger over the ten-year period ending March 2011. To reflect this allocation,
following the completion of the merger, Con Edison of New York will reduce its electric rates by $18.5
million (discussed above) and annually accrue credits of about $3.4 million and $0.9 million, respectively, for its gas and steam customers. The Agreement also amends the existing guidelines governing
transactions among affiliates of Con Edison of New York to reflect, to the extent necessary, the
requirements of the Public Utility Holding Company Act that will apply following the merger.
For additional information about the 1997 Restructuring Agreement, see “Regulatory Matters - Electric”
in Con Edison of New York's 10-K MD&A and “Regulatory Matters” in Con Edison of New York's earlier 2000 10-Q MD&As.
In August and September 2000, the New York State Attorney General (NYSAG) filed petitions with the
PSC regarding the rate adjustment mechanisms that permit Con Edison of New York to recover
purchased power and other costs from its customers. The petitions seek the institution of a PSC inquiry
into the cause of increases in electric bills, to make electric rates temporary until the conclusion of the
PSC's inquiry, and to roll those rates back to levels such that customers would pay no more for the same
amount of electric service than they would have in 1999. In October 2000, AARP and the Public Utility
Law Project of New York, Inc. filed a similar petition with the PSC. Con Edison of New York believes
that these petitions are without merit, but is unable to predict whether or not any related proceedings or
other actions will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Gas
In November 2000 Con Edison of New York, the PSC staff and certain other parties agreed to revise and
extend the 1996 gas rate settlement agreement through September 2001. For information about the 1996
agreement, see “Regulatory Matters - Gas” in Con Edison of New York's 10-K MD&A.
Under the new agreement, which is subject to PSC approval, the level above which the company will share
with customers 50 percent of earnings is increased from 13 percent to a 14 percent rate of return on gas
common equity. In addition, customer bills are to be reduced by $20 million during the January through
March 2001 period;approximately $22.6 million that normally would be credited to customers over various
annual periods is to be credited during the four-month period ending March 2001; and $19 million of
charges to customers resulting from the reconciliation of actual gas costs to amounts included in rates
which was scheduled to be billed to customers beginning January 2001 instead are to be billed to customers
beginning April 2001. These provisions are intended to reduce gas costs during the winter months.
Under the new agreement, the company will also reduce firm transportation customer bills by a retail
choice credit and will implement other programs designed to increase customer and marketer participation
in the company's gas Retail Choice program, the net costs of which are to be recovered by reducing credits
otherwise due customers or deferred for future recovery from customers.
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Steam
In November 2000 the PSC approved a settlement agreement between Con Edison of New York, the PSC
staff and certain other parties with respect to the steam rate plan filed by the company in November 1999.
The settlement agreement provides for a $16.6 million steam rate increase to take effect October 2000
and, with limited exceptions, no further changes in steam rates prior to October 2004. The company is
required to share with customers 50 percent of any earnings for any rate year covered by the agreement
in excess of a specified rate of return on steam common equity (11.0 percent for the first rate year, the 12month period ending September 2001; 10.5 percent thereafter if the repowering of the company's East
River steam-electric generating plant is not completed). A rate moderation mechanism will permit the
company to defer a portion of the revenues collected in the first two rate years attributable to the rate
increase and recognize such deferrals in income during the last two rate years.
Under the agreement, upon completion of the East River repowering project, the net benefits of the
project (including any net gain from the sale of certain mid-town Manhattan real estate) allocable to
steam operations will be used to offset any deficiency in the accumulated reserve for depreciation of steam
plant or otherwise inure to the benefit of steam customers.
The settlement agreement continues the rate provisions pursuant to which the company recovers from its
customers purchased steam and fuel costs and requires the company to develop a strategy for hedging
price variations for a portion of the steam produced each year.
For additional information, see “Regulatory Matters - Steam” in Con Edison of New York's 10-K MD&A.

Nuclear Generation
Con Edison of New York's Indian Point 2 nuclear generating unit was shut down on February 15, 2000
following a leak in one of its four steam generators. See “Nuclear Generation” in Con Edison of New
York's 10-K MD&A and Con Edison of New York's earlier 2000 Form 10-Q MD&As, the combined.
Con Edison and Con Edison of New York Current Reports on Form 8-K, dated March 30, 2000 and
October 10, 2000 and Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I,
Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).

Financial Market Risks
Reference is made to “Financial Market Risks” in Con Edison of New York's 10-K MD&A.
At September 30, 2000 neither the fair value of derivatives outstanding nor potential derivative losses
from reasonably possible near-term changes in market prices were material to the financial position,
results of operations or liquidity of the company.

Environmental Matters
For information concerning potential liabilities of Con Edison of New York arising from laws and
regulations protecting the environment, including the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund), see the notes to Con Edison of New York's
financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report and also see Part II, Item 3 of this report.

52

Results of Operations
Third Quarter of 2000 Compared with Third Quarter of 1999
Con Edison of New York's net income for common stock for the third quarter of 2000 was $266.3
million, compared with $319.5 million for the third quarter of 1999. Con Edison of New York's net
income reflects the effects of the cooler than normal summer weather as compared to the warmer than
normal weather experienced in the 1999 period, $29.1 million of electric rate reductions and $28 million
of Indian Point 2 replacement power costs that have not been recovered from customers (see “Nuclear
Generation,” above), offset in part by $57.7 million of increased pension credits (see Note D to the Con
Edison of New York financial statements included in Item 8 of the Form 10-K) and a $56.7 million
reduction in Federal income taxes.
A comparison of the results of operations of Con Edison of New York for the third quarter of 2000
compared to the third quarter of 1999 follows.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared With Three Months Ended
September 30, 1999
(Millions ofdollars)

Operating revenues
Purchased power - electric and steam
Fuel - electric and steam
Gas purchased for resale
Operating revenues less purchased power, fuel and gas purchased for resale
(net revenues)
Other operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax
Operating income
Other income less deductions and related federal income tax
Net interest charges
Net income for common stock

Increases
(Decreases)
Amount

Increases
(Decreases)
Percent

$ 289.7
409.1
(14.5)
20.4

13.7%
71.2
(13.1)
38.8

(125.3)
(52.1)
10.7
12.5
(56.7)
(39.7)
1.8
15.3
$ (53.2)

(9.1)
(14.0)
8.6
4.2
(31.5)
(9.9)
42.0
19.0
(16.7)%

A discussion of Con Edison of New York's operating revenues and operating income by business segment
follows. Con Edison of New York's principal business segments are its electric, gas and steam utility
businesses. For additional information about Con Edison of New York's business segments, see the notes
to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Electric
Con Edison of New York's electric operating revenues in the third quarter of 2000 increased $255.9 million compared to the third quarter of 1999. The increase reflects increased purchased power costs (which
it bills to customers under PSC-approved rate provisions), offset by the effects of the cooler than normal
summer weather compared to warmer than normal summer weather for the 1999 period and electric rate
reductions of approximately $29.1 million. See Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial
statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).
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Con Edison of New York’s electric sales, excluding off–system sales, for the third quarter of 2000
compared with the third quarter of 1999 were:
Millions Of KWHRS.

Description

Three Months
Ended
September 30,2000

Residential/Religious
Commercial/Industrial
Other
TOTAL FULL SERVICE CUSTOMERS
Retail Choice Customers
SUB–TOTAL
NYPA, Municipal Agency and Other Sales
TOTAL SERVICE AREA

3,517
5,679
68
9,264
2,597
11,861
2,682
14,543

Three Months
Ended
September 30,1999

4,032
5,612
142
9,786
2,743
12,529
2,754
15,283

Variation

Percent
Variation

(515)
67
(74)
(522)
(146)
(668)
(72)
(740)

(12.8)%
1.2
(52.1)
(5.3)
(5.3)
(5.3)
(2.6)
(4.8)%

Electricity sales volume in Con Edison of New York's service territory decreased 4.8 percent in the third
quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999. The decrease in sales volume reflects the effects
of the cooler than normal summer weather, offset in part by the continued strength of the New York City
economy. After adjusting for variations, principally weather and billing days, in each period, electricity
sales volume in Con Edison of New York's service territory increased 3.0 percent in the 2000 period.
Weather-adjusted sales represent an estimate of the sales that would have been made if historical average
weather conditions had prevailed.
Con Edison of New York's purchased power costs increased $405.9 million in the third quarter of 2000,
compared to the third quarter of 1999, as a result of its divestiture of most of its generating capacity in
1999, replacement power costs for the Indian Point 2 nuclear generating station and increases in the price
of purchased power. Fuel costs decreased $31.5 million as a result of generation divestiture.
Con Edison of New York's electric operating income decreased $35.0 million in the third quarter of 2000,
compared to the third quarter of 1999. The principal components of the decrease were a reduction in net
revenues (operating revenues less fuel and purchased power) of $120.0 million, reflecting the cooler than
normal summer weather and $28.0 million of replacement power costs for the Indian Point 2 nuclear
generating station that have not been recovered from customers, offset by decreases in other operations
and maintenance expenses (discussed in the following paragraph) and lower Federal income tax ($47.3
million).
The decrease in the 2000 period in other operations and maintenance expenses reflects certain expenses
relating to Indian Point 2, increased pension credits ($45.8 million) and a $17.8 million decrease in
expenses relating to Con Edison of New York's other electric generating assets (most of which were sold
in 1999). Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses of $10.5 million, offset by $7.2 million of
revenues,were recognized in income in the third quarter of 2000. Approximately $14.4 million of Indian
Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses have been deferred and will be matched against revenues of
an equal amount which will be realized during the remaining months of the rate year ending March
2001. See “Outage Accounting” in Note G to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included

54

in the Form 10-K and Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I,
Item 1 of this report (which Note C is incorporated herein by reference).

Gas
Con Edison of New York's gas operating revenues increased $17.7 million and operating income
decreased $0.8 million in the third quarter of 2000, compared to the third quarter of 1999. These changes
reflect increased gas sales and transportation volumes.
Con Edison of New York's gas sales volumes for the third quarter of 2000 and the third quarter of 1999
are shown at the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part I, Item
1 of this report. Gas sales and transportation volume for Con Edison of New York's firm customers
increased 8.9 percent in the third quarter of 2000, compared to the 1999 period. Weather had a minimal
impact on gas sales for this period.

Steam
Con Edison of New York's steam operating revenues increased $16.0 million and operating income
decreased $3.9 million in the third quarter of 2000 compared to the third quarter of 1999. The higher
revenues reflect increased fuel and purchased power costs (which it bills to customers under
PSC-approved rate provisions).
Con Edison of New York's steam sales volumes for the third quarter of 2000 and the third quarter of 1999
are shown at the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part I, Item
1 of this report. Steam sales volume decreased 13.0 percent in the 2000 period. After adjusting for
variations, principally weather and billing days, in each period, steam sales volume decreased 0.5 percent
in the 2000 period.

Net Interest Charges
Net interest charges increased $15.3 million in the 2000 period, reflecting $8.2 million of increased interest on long-term borrowings, $2.6 million of increased interest related to short-term borrowings and $4.0
million of interest accrued on the gain on generation divestiture that has been deferred for disposition
by the PSC. See “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” above.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared With Nine Months Ended
September 30, 1999
Con Edison of New York's net income for common stock for the nine months ended September 30, 2000
was $515.7 million, compared with $570.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 1999. Con
Edison of New York's net income reflects the effects of cooler than normal summer weather for the 2000
period as compared to the warmer than normal weather experienced in the 1999 period, $76.8 million of
electric rate reductions, $58 million of replacement power costs for the Indian Point nuclear generating
station that were not recovered from customers, $33.7 million of increased interest charges and increased
transmission and distribution expenses of $43.6 million, offset by increased revenues from a favorable
economy, increased pension credits of $114.7 million and reduced federal income taxes of $82.8 million.
A comparison of the results of operations of Con Edison of New York for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999 follows.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2000 Compared With
Six Months Ended September 30, 1999
(Millions ofdollars)

Increases
(Decreases)
Amount

Increases
(Decreases)
Percent

Operating revenues
$ 823.3
Purchased power - electric and steam
1,109.5
Fuel - electric and steam
(125.5)
Gas purchased for resale
57.3
Operating revenues less purchased power, fuel and gas purchased for resale (net revenues)
(218.0)
Other operations and maintenance
(81.9)
Depreciation and amortization
9.9
Taxes,other than federal income tax
(40.2)
Federal income tax
(82.8)
Operating income
(23.0)
Other income less deductions and related federal income tax
1.7
Net interest charges
33.7
Net income for common stock
$ (55.0)

15.6%
98.0
(35.9)
21.6
(6.2)
(7.3)
2.5
(4.6)
(24.8)
(2.8)
41.2
14.0
(9.6)%

A discussion of Con Edison of New York's operating revenues and operating income by business segment
follows. Con Edison of New York's principal business segments are its electric, gas and steam utility
businesses. For additional information about Con Edison of New York's business segments, see the notes
to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Electric
Con Edison of New York's electric operating revenues in the nine months ended September 30, 2000
increased $698.3 million, compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999. The increase reflects
increased sales volumes and increased purchased power costs (which it bills to customers under PSCapproved rate provisions), offset by electric rate reductions of approximately $76.8 million. See Note C to
the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report (which Note C
is incorporated herein by reference).
Con Edison of New York's electric sales, excluding off-system sales, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000 compared with the nine months ended September 30, 1999 were:
Millions Of KWHRS.

Description

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,2000

Residential/Religious
Commercial/Industrial
Other
TOTAL FULL SERVICE CUSTOMERS
Retail Choice Customers
SUB–TOTAL
NYPA, Municipal Agency and Other Sales
TOTAL SERVICE AREA
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8,925
15,049
308
24,282

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,1999

Variation

Percent
Variation

9,224
15,731
404
25,359

(299)
(682)
(96)
(1,077)

(3.2)%
(4.3)
(23.8)
(4.2)

6,974

5,610

1,364

24.3

31,256
7,494
38,750

30,969
7,483
38,452

287
11
298

0.9
0.1
0.8%

Electricity sales volume in Con Edison of New York's service territory increased 0.8 percent for the nine
months ended September 30, 2000 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999. The
increase in sales volume reflects the continued strength of the New York City economy, offset in part by
the cooler than normal summer weather. After adjusting for variations, principally weather and billing
days, in each period, electricity sales volume in Con Edison of New York's service territory increased 3.2
percent in the 2000 period. Weather-adjusted sales represent an estimate of the sales that would have been
made if historical average weather conditions had prevailed.
Con Edison of New York's purchased power costs increased $1.1 billion for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000, compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999, as a result of its divestiture
of most of its generating capacity in 1999, replacement power costs for the Indian Point 2 nuclear
generating station and increases in the price of purchased power. Fuel costs decreased $177.1 million as
a result of generation divestiture.
Con Edison of New York's electric operating income decreased $25.6 million in the nine months ended
September 30, 2000,compared with the nine months ended September 30, 1999, reflecting decreased net
revenues (operating revenues less fuel and purchased power) of $225.5 million (reflecting the effects of
the cooler than normal summer weather, $76.8 million of electric rate reductions and $58 million of
Indian Point 2 replacement power costs that have not been recovered from customers) and $43.6 million
of increased transmission and distribution expenses, offset by decreases in other operations and maintenance
expenses (discussed on the following paragraph) property taxes ($33.6 million) and reduced Federal
income tax ($70.8 million) and the deferral of electric capacity costs ($49.5 million).
The decrease in the 2000 period in other operations and maintenance expenses reflects increased pension
credits ($91.3 million), an $89.2 million decrease in expenses relating to Con Edison of New York's other
electric generating assets (most of which were sold in 1999) and certain expenses relating to Indian Point
2. Indian Point 2 refueling and maintenance expenses of $47.1 million, offset by $43.9 million of
revenues, were recognized in income in the 2000 period. Approximately $14.4 million of Indian Point 2
refueling and maintenance expenses have been deferred and will be matched against revenues of an equal
amount which will be realized during the remaining months of the rate year ending March 2001.
See “Outage Accounting” in Note G to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included in
the Form 10-K. In addition, operation and maintenance expenses in the 2000 period reflect $15.2
million of other expenses related to the ongoing Indian Point 2 outage.

Gas
Con Edison of New York's gas operating revenues and operating income increased $57.7 million and
$7.5 million, respectively, for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 1999. These changes reflect increased gas sales and transportation volumes and
higher pension credits.
Con Edison of New York's gas sales volumes for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2000 and
1999 are shown at the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part I,
Item 1 of this report. Gas sales and transportation volume for Con Edison of New York's firm customers
increased 4.9 percent for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 compared to the 1999 period.After
adjusting for variations,principally weather and billing days, in each period,firm gas sales and transportation
volume increased 2.3 percent in the 2000 period.
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A weather-normalization provision that applies to Con Edison of New York's gas business moderates,
but does not eliminate, the effect of weather-related changes on gas operating income.

Steam
Con Edison of New York's steam operating revenues increased $67.3 million and operating income
decreased $4.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 1999. The higher revenues reflect increased fuel and purchased power costs (which
it bills to customers under PSC-approved rate provisions).
Con Edison of New York's steam sales volumes for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2000
and 1999 are shown at the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part
I, Item 1 of this report. Steam sales volume decreased 3.3 percent in the 2000 period. After adjusting for
variations, principally weather and billing days, in each period, steam sales volume decreased 0.6 percent
in the 2000 period.

Net Interest Charges
Net interest charges increased $33.7 million in the 2000 period, reflecting $14.4 million of increased
interest on long-term borrowings, $10.5 million of increased interest related to short-term borrowings
and $8.0 million of interest accrued on the gain on generation divestiture that has been deferred for
disposition by the PSC. See “Regulatory Matters - Electric,” above.

O&R Management's Narrative Analysis Of The Results Of Operations
Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. (O&R), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Consolidated Edison, Inc.
(Con Edison), meets the conditions specified in General Instruction H to Form 10-Q and is permitted
to use the reduced disclosure format for wholly-owned subsidiaries of companies, such as Con Edison,
that are reporting companies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Accordingly, this O&R
Management's Narrative Analysis of the Results of Operations is included in this report, and O&R has
omitted from this report the information called for by Part I, Item 2 (Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations).
O&R's net income for common stock for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 was $32.4 million,
$21.9 million higher than the corresponding 1999 period. The 1999 period included $21.5 million of
non-recurring merger and electric generating capacity divestiture related charges. Excluding the impact
of these charges, net income increased $0.4 million in the 2000 period compared to the corresponding
1999 period. This increase was due primarily to higher electric and gas sales, a gain on the sale of land by
a non-utility subsidiary and reduced operation and maintenance expenses, property taxes, depreciation
expense and interest charges. These items were offset in part by rate reductions implemented in 1999 as
a result of generation divestiture and acquisition by Con Edison. See Note A to the O&R financial statements in Item 8 of the combined Con Edison ,C onsolidated Edison Company of New York (Con Edison
of New York) and O&R Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (File Nos.
1-14514, 1-1217 and 1-4315, the Form 10-K).
In September 2000 O&R, the Staff of the New York State Public Service Commission (PSC) and other
parties entered into a settlement agreement in O&R's gas base rate case. The agreement, which is
subject to PSC approval, covers the three-year period ending October 2003. The agreement maintains
base gas rates at approximately current levels and allows O&R to record in income over the term of the
agreement $18 million of previously deferred credits and Gas Adjustment Clause overcollections. O&R
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may reduce the term of the agreement to 18 months (with a corresponding reduction in the amount of
credits to be recorded to income) if the company and the PSC staff are unable to reach agreement on
certain further restructuring of the company's gas business by April 2002.
In October 2000 Con Edison, O&R, Con Edison of New York and Northeast Utilities entered into an
agreement with the staff of the PSC and certain other parties. The agreement, which is subject to PSC
approval, among other things, provides for the approval by the PSC of Con Edison's acquisition of
Northeast Utilities and allocates to New York customers approximately half of the net synergy savings
applicable to New York utility operations that are expected to result from the merger over the ten-year period
ending March 2011. To reflect this allocation, following the completion of the merger, O&R will annually
accrue credits of about $1.15 million and $0.4 million, respectively, for its electric and gas customers.
A comparison of the results of operations of O&R for the nine months ended September 30, 2000
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1999 follows.
(Millions ofdollars)

Operating revenues
Purchased power - electric
Fuel - electric
Gas purchased for resale
Operating revenues less purchased power, fuel and gas purchased for resale (net revenues)
Other operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than federal income tax
Federal income tax
Operating income
Other income less deductions and related federal income tax
Net interest charges
Preferred stock dividend requirements
Net income for common stock

Increases
(Decreases)
Amount

Increases
(Decreases)
Percent

$ 49.3
120.6
(43.5)
15.3
(43.1)
(59.5)
(4.0)
(15.8)
10.4
25.8
(10.3)
(5.5)
(0.9)
$ 21.9

10.4%
(A)
(A)
24.3
(15.4)
(36.0)
(15.3)
(24.9)
(A)
(A)
(73.7)
(22.3)
(A)
(A)

(A) Amounts in excess of 100 percent

A discussion of O&R's operating revenues by business segment follows. O&R's principal business
segments are its electric and gas utility businesses. For additional information about O&R's business
segments, see the notes to the O&R financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.
Electric operating revenues increased $32.0 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2000,
compared to the corresponding 1999 period. In the 1999 period, O&R reduced revenues by $24.9 million
to reflect a liability to refund to customers this amount of proceeds from the June 1999 divestiture of the
company's electric generating assets. See Note H to the O&R financial statements in Item 8 of the Form
10-K. Excluding the impact of this non-recurring accrual, electric operating revenues increased $7.1
million in the 2000 period compared to the corresponding 1999 period, due primarily to an increase in sales
and higher purchased power costs (which O&R bills to its New York customers under rate provisions
approved by state utility regulatory commissions) in the 2000 period, offset in part by rate reductions in
August 1999.
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O&R's electric sales volumes for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 are shown
at the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part I, Item 1 of this
report. O&R's electric energy sales in the nine months ended September 30, 2000 increased 3.0 percent
from the corresponding 1999 period. The increase was due primarily to the continued strength of the
economy. After adjusting for variations, principally weather and billing days, electricity sales were 5.4
percent higher in the 2000 period. Weather-adjusted sales represent an estimate of the sales that would
have been made if historical average weather conditions had prevailed.
O&R's purchased power costs increased $120.6 million during the nine months ended September 30,
2000, compared to the corresponding 1999 period. Fuel costs decreased $43.5 million in the 2000 period.
These variations are attributable primarily to the June 1999 divestiture of the company's electric
generating assets, higher customer sales, and increases in the cost of purchased energy. O&R's purchased
power and fuel costs are recoverable from O&R's customers under rate provisions approved by the PSC.
For Rockland Electric Company, an O&R utility subsidiary subject to regulation by the New Jersey
Board of Public Utilities, current recovery of these costs is subject to certain limitations, and costs that
are not currently recovered are deferred for future recovery. At September 30, 2000, net recoverable
purchased power costs of approximately $21.4 million were deferred for future recovery by Rockland
Electric Company.
O&R's gas operating revenues increased $13.6 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2000,
compared to the corresponding 1999 period. The increase was due primarily to recovery from customers
of higher gas costs and increases in gas sales and transportation volumes in the 2000 period. O&R's total
sales of gas to customers during the 2000 period increased 4.4 percent compared with the 1999 period.
O&R's gas sales volumes for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 are shown at
the bottom of its consolidated income statement for those periods included in Part I, Item 1 of this report.
O&R's revenues from gas sales in New York are subject to a weather normalization clause.After adjusting
for variations, principally weather and billing days, in each period, gas sales and transportation volume
was 6.6 percent higher for the 2000 period, compared to the 1999 period.
Non-utility operating revenues in the nine months ended September 30, 2000 increased compared to the
corresponding 1999 period, primarily as a result of a $2.4 million after-tax gain on the sale of land by a
non-utility subsidiary of O&R that is winding down its business.
O&R's cost of gas purchased for resale increased $15.3 million in the nine months ended September 30,
2000, compared to the corresponding 1999 period, due primarily to higher gas costs and an increase in
firm sales for the period.
O&R's other operation and maintenance expenses decreased $59.5 million in the nine months ended
September 30, 2000, compared to the corresponding 1999 period, due primarily to the June 1999
divestiture of the company's electric generating assets and operating efficiencies resulting from
Con Edison's July 1999 acquisition of the company.
Taxes other than federal income tax decreased $15.8 million in the nine months ended September 30,
2000,compared to the corresponding 1999 period, due primarily to reduced property taxes resulting from
the June 1999 divestiture of the company's electric generating assets.
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O&R's other income decreased $10.4 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2000, compared
to the corresponding 1999 period. The 1999 period included a $14.7 million gain relating to the company's
June 1999 divestiture of its electric generating assets. Excluding the impact of the gain in the 1999
period, other income increased $4.3 million in the 2000 period, due primarily to interest earned on
proceeds from the divestiture.
O&R's interest charges decreased $5.5 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2000 compared
to the corresponding 1999 period, due primarily to lower debt outstanding as a result of repayment of
indebtedness with a portion of the proceeds from the June 1999 divestiture of the company's electric
generating assets.
O&R redeemed all outstanding shares of its preferred stock in April 1999 and therefore had no preferred
stock dividend requirements in the nine months ended September 30, 2000.

61

Item3. Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk
Con Edison
For information about Con Edison's primary market risks associated with activities in derivative financial instruments, other financial instruments and derivative commodity instruments, see “Financial
Market Risks” in Con Edison's Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations in Part 1, Item 2 of this report and Item 7A of the combined Con Edison, Con
Edison of New York and O&R Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999
(the “Form 10-K”), which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Con Edison Of New York
For information about Con Edison of New York's primary market risks associated with activities in derivative financial instruments, other financial instruments and derivative commodity instruments, see
“Financial Market Risks” in Con Edison of New York's Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Part 1, Item 2 of this report and Item 7A of the Form
10-K, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings
Con Edison
Northeast Utilities Shareholders’ Suit
Reference is made to “Northeast Utilities Shareholders Suit” in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the
combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended March 31, 2000 (the “First Quarter Form 10-Q”).

Con Edison Of New York
Superfund – Arthur Kill Transformer Site
Reference is made to “Superfund - Arthur Kill Transformer Site” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of
the combined Con Edison, Con Edison of New York and O&R Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1999 (the “Form 10-K”) and in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the First
Quarter Form 10-Q.

Superfund – Manufactured Gas Sites
Reference is made to “Superfund - Manufactured Gas Sites” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the
Form 10-K and in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the combined Con Edison ,C on Edison of New
York and O&R Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000
(the “Second Quarter Form 10-Q”).

Superfund – BCF Oil Refining
Reference is made to “Superfund - BCF Oil Refining Site” in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the
Second Quarter Form 10-Q.

Superfund – Mattiace Petrochemical Company Site
Reference is made to “Superfund - Mattiace Petrochemical Company Site” in Part II, Item 1, Legal
Proceedings in the Second Quarter Form 10-Q.

62

Employees’ Class Action
Reference is made to “Employees' Class Action” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the Form 10-K
and in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the Second Quarter Form 10-Q. In June 2000, the court
preliminarily approved a settlement agreement between Con Edison of New York and the plaintiffs.
If the agreement receives final approval, the company will pay an estimated aggregate $10 million (including
attorneys' fees) and will take certain actions with respect to its personnel practices. At September 30,
2000, the company had accrued a $12.1 million liability with respect to this action.

Washington Heights Power Outage
Reference is made to “Washington Heights Power Outage” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the
Form 10-K. In August 2000, the New York State Supreme Court, New York County denied plaintiffs'
motion to certify the class action. In September 2000, the City of New York's lawsuit against the
company was discontinued.

Indian Point 2 Outage Litigation
Reference is made to “Indian Point 2 Outage Litigation” in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the
Second Quarter Form 10-Q and Note C to the Con Edison of New York financial statements included
in Part I, Item1 of this report.

Religious Rate Proceedings
Reference is made to “Religious Rate Proceedings” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the Form 10-K.
The Appellate Division of the New York State Supreme Court, Second Department has affirmed the trial
court's dismissal of plaintiffs' lawsuit and denial of their class certification motion.

O&R
Shareholder Lawsuits
Reference is made to “Shareholder Lawsuits” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the Form 10-K and
in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the First Quarter Form 10-Q and Second Quarter Form 10-Q.
In September 2000, the New York State Court of Appeals denied plaintiffs' motion for leave to appeal
the April 2000 Appellate Division of the New York State Supreme Court, First Department's affirmation of the trial court's dismissal of plaintiffs' complaint in Virgilio Ciullo, et al. v. Orange and Rockland
Utilities, Inc., et al. Plaintiffs have filed a notice of appeal with the Appellate Division of the New York
State Supreme Court, First Department with respect to the May 2000 trial court's dismissal of plaintiffs'
actions in Suzanne Hennessy, et al. v. D. Louis Peoples, et al.

O&R Clean Air Act Proceeding
Reference is made to “O&R Clean Air Act Proceeding” in Part II, Item 1, Legal Proceedings in the
Second Quarter Form 10-Q.

Crossroads Cogeneration
Reference is made to “Crossroads Cogeneration” in Part I, Item 3, Legal Proceedings of the Form 10-K.
In August 2000, the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey denied plaintiff's motion
for summary judgement.
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Item 6.

Exhibits And Reports On Form 8–K

(a) Exhibits
Con Edison
Exhibit 10.1.1 Employment Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2000, between Con Edison and
Eugene R. McGrath.
Exhibit 10.1.2 Employment Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2000, between Con Edison and
Joan S. Freilich.
Exhibit 10.1.3 Severance Program for Officers of Consolidated Edison, Inc. and its Subsidiaries,
effective as of September 1, 2000.
Exhibit 12.1

Statement of computation of Con Edison's ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the
twelve-month periods ended September 30, 2000 and 1999.

Exhibit 27.1

Financial Data Schedule for Con Edison.*

Con Edison Of New York
Exhibit 10.2.1 Amendment, dated July 20, 2000, to Employment Contract, dated May 22, 1990,
between Con Edison of New York and Eugene R. McGrath.
Exhibit 10.2.2

Agreement, dated August 22, 2000,between Con Edison of New York and J. Michael Evans.

Exhibit 12.2

Statement of computation of Con Edison of New York's ratio of earnings to fixed
charges for the twelve-month periods ended September 30, 2000 and 1999.

Exhibit 27.2

Financial Data Schedule for Con Edison of New York.*

O&R
Exhibit 12.3

Statement of computation of O&R's ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the twelvemonth periods ended September 30, 2000 and 1999.

Exhibit 27.3

Financial Data Schedule for O&R.*

To the extent provided in Rule 402 of Regulation S-T, this exhibit shall not be deemed “filed”, or otherwise subject to liabilities, or be deemed part of a registration statement.

(b) Reports On Form 8–K
Con Edison of New York filed a Current Report on Form 8-K, dated August 23, 2000, reporting
(under Item 5): (i) the issuance and sale of $300 million aggregate principal amount of its 7.50%
Debentures, Series 2000 B and (ii) the New York State Attorney General's August 2000 petition discussed under “Regulatory Matters - Electric” in the Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operation of Con Edison and Con Edison of New York included
in Part I, Item 2 of this report.
Con Edison, along with Con Edison of New York and O&R, filed a combined Current Report on Form
8-K, dated September 22, 2000, reporting (under Item 5): (i) the October 2000 agreement with the staff
of the New York State Public Service Commission and other parties discussed under “Regulatory Matters
- Electric” in the Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operation of Con Edison and Con Edison of New York included in Part I, Item 2 of this report, and (ii)
the increase in the merger consideration and issuance of a draft of the October 2000 decision of the
Connecticut Department of Public Utility Control discussed under “Northeast Utilities” in the
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation of Con Edison
included in Part I, Item 2 of this report.
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In addition, Con Edison, along with Con Edison of New York, filed (i) a combined Current Report on
Form 8-K, dated October 10, 2000, reporting (under Item 5) the determination by the United States
District Court for the Northern District of New York that the Indian Point 2 Law was unconstitutional
and certain other developments with respect to the ongoing Indian Point 2 outage discussed in Note C
to the Con Edison and Con Edison of New York financial statements included in Part I, Item 1 of this
report, and (ii) combined Current Reports on Form 8-K, dated October 31, 2000 and November 3, 2000,
furnishing (under Item 9) certain material pursuant to Regulation FD.
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Signatures
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Consolidated Edison, Inc.
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
Date: November 13, 2000

by Joan S. Freilich
Joan S. Freilich
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and
Duly Authorized Officer
Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

Date: November 13, 2000
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by Hyman Schoenblum
Hyman Schoenblum
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and
Duly Authorized Officer

This quarterly report may include materials that
contain statements about what may or may not happen in the
future. You can identify our “forward-looking statements” by
our use of words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“project,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” and other words and
terms of similar meaning. Forward-looking statements are
expectations or forecasts of future events and are not historical or current facts. Actual results or developments might
differ materially from those included in our forward-l o o k i n g
s tatements because of factors such as competition and
industry restructuring, our pending merger with Northeast
Utilities, the ongoing Indian Point 2 outage, changes in economic conditions, changes in historical weather patterns,
changes in laws, regulations or regulatory policies, developments in legal or public policy doctrines, technological
developments and other presently unknown or unforeseen
factors. We have no duty to correct or update our forwardlooking statements.
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Consolidated Edison, Inc. is one of the nation's largest
investor-owned energy companies, with more than $9 billion
in annual revenues and approximately $16 billion in assets.
The company provides a wide range of energy-related
p r o ducts and services to its customers through its six
subsidiaries: Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.,
a regulated utility providing electric, gas and steam service to
New York City and Westchester County, New York; Orange
and Rockland Utilities, Inc., a regulated utility serving customers
in a 1,350 square mile area in southeastern New York State,
as well as adjacent sections of northern New Jersey and
northeastern Pennsylvania; Con Edison Solutions, a retail
energy services company; Con Edison Energy, a wholesale
energy supply company; Con Edison Development, an infrastructure development company; and Con Edison Communications,
a telecommunications infrastructure company.
For additional financial, operations and customer service
information, visit the Consolidated Edison, Inc. Web site at
www.conedison.com.

Consolidated Edison, Inc.
4 Irving Place
New York, NY 10003
http://www.conedison.com
Eugene R. McGrath
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
Joan S. Freilich
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Hyman Schoenblum
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
Robert P. Stelben
Vice President and Treasurer
Jan C. Childress
Director, Investor Relations
(212) 460-6611
(212) 460-2810 Fax
childressj@coned.com
Krista L. Price
Manager, Investor Relations
(212) 460-6131
(212) 460-2810 Fax
pricekr@coned.com
John E. Perkins
Director, Financial Administration
(212) 460-3807
(212) 228-6720 Fax

